
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

sly" 
Tuesday, November 15, 2016, 6: 00 p. m. 

Lemon Grove Community Center
3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentations

Introduction of New Heartland Fire and Rescue, Chief Stowell

Recognition of San Diego County Sheriff' s Deputy Ruby

Introduction of Mike Viglione, Assistant Planner

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on the
agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item will
be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1. Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.) 

A. Approval of Meeting Minutes

November 1, 2016 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

B. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C., Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: Jim P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

D. Amendment No. 1 of the Professional Services Agreement with Dudek for the

Preparation of a Program Environmental Impact Report for the General Plan Update

The City Council will consider approval of Amendment No. 1 with Dudek that will extend
the existing agreement to December 31, 2017 for preparation of a Program
Environmental Impact Report for the General Plan Update, 

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director and

Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



E Amendment No. 1 to the Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for FY

2017- 21

The City Council will consider a resolution approving an amendment to the Transnet
Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

F. Determination of Disability for Disability Retirement

The City Council will consider a resolution that certifies a determination of disability for
the purpose of a non -industrial disability retirement. 

Reference: Corinne Russell, HR Manager

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

2, Wastewater Rate Case Study and Request for District Board Direction to Notice Public
Hearings for Future Sanitation District Board Meetings

The Lemon Grove Sanitation District will consider Amendment No. 2 to the agreement with

NBS Consultants to manage public hearings due to the City of San Diego' s approved contracts
that support an accelerated San Diego Pure Water Program increasing capital improvement
project expenditures in the next four years. These new costs will result in an anticipated

increase of $3, 728, 012 increase to the District during the next four years. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Discuss and Provide Direction to Staff

3. Ordinance No. 441 - Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600- 0002, Amending the Buildings and
Construction Regulations ( Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code) 

The City Council will consider the second reading and adopting changes to Lemon Grove
Municipal Code Title 15, Buildings and Constructions, to meet state -mandated 2016 updates. 

The City is required to utilize the newest version of the codes for building permit review and
inspections. 

Reference: David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: Conduct Second Reading and Adopt Ordinance

4, Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and Personnel), Chapter 2. 04 ( City
Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officers

The City Council will consider an ordinance for management under the Council -Manager form
of government applicable in the City of Lemon Grove and assigns management responsibilities
of the Treasurer and City Clerk to the City Manager with clarification of the City Manager' s role
in intergovernmental arrangements. 

Reference: James Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Conduct Second Reading and Adopt Ordinance

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non - Action Items) 

Closed Session

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation

Title: City Manager

Adiournment



hi cornjjAwl(X; VVith the AmeHmns vu 4h EflabMAs Ad (ADAJ Hie CRy of I mon Nove whir provklie sjfx(; Ol acconiMCCR) fiCl) S fOV IMMMS
who uerturlie asi; lsance to access, allend Wkv pulcywo ul molrys of Me CJY Coullcrll uf You uequuurr sucllhi asso-, Jancc, jj) RM^ ase
ccoitact the Clty C ork W ( 6HP 825 IBM) or anill sgarda@pWmmqmw ca goo pOr W to meaOrrg A fUH agenda packet os w,41alblle for
pul kc revk"''Vval. Cl' y h alll



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

November 1, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present: Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager, David DeVries, Development Services Director; 
Daryn Drum, Division Fire Chief; Arron Goodman, Building Official; Mike James, Assistant City
Manager/ Public Works Director; Chris Jenson, Fire Marshall; James P. Lough, City Attorney; and Lt. 
May, Sheriff' s Department. 

Public Comment

Teresa Tablas, Senator Anderson' s office, provided an invitation to the Holiday Legislative Open
House on December 7, 2016. 

Teresa Rosiak- Proffit commented on the homeless population living in Lemon Grove and urged
the City Council to assist with this issue. 

John L. Wood commented on the Trolley' s arrival intervals along with below grade tracks, and
overall Trolley impacts to Lemon Grove. 

Stephen Browne expressed concerns related construction of the realignment project and the

proposed traffic signals at that intersection. 

Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
October 18, 2016 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. Annual Local Appointments List Update

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to approve
the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote: 

Councilmember Mendoza asked for clarification regarding the Traffic Advisory Committee
community representative appointment that is vacant. 

Lydia Romero reported that Traffic Advisory Committee hasn' t met in years, but there are plans
to revitalize the committee in the near future. 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza

Abstain: Vasquez



2. Public Hearing to Consider Ordinance No. 441 - Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600-0002, 
Amending the Buildings and Construction Regulations ( Title 15 of the Lemon
Grove Municipal Code) 

Eric Craig explained that the California Government Code ( CBSC) is generally updated every
three years and adopted by the State of California Building Standards Commission. Local

jurisdictions are subsequently required to adopt and implement the Building Standards Code as
the minimum standards for construction. The City is required to utilize the newest version of the
codes for building permit review and inspections. The City may modify the construction codes
based upon local climatic, geologic, or topographic conditions provided the modifications are

more restrictive, however, local amendments to administrative procedures do not require a

justification. If a City does not adopt the revised CBSC with local amendments, the revised
CBSC goes into effect regardless and local amendments cannot be considered until adopted by
the City Council. The 2016 CBSC effective date is January 1, 2017. Title 15 of the Municipal
Code was last updated in 2013 to reflect the updated 2013 CBSC. No significant changes were

a part of the 2016 CBSC update. 

Amendments to the Municipal Code require adoption of an ordinance by the City Council and
require a 1St and 2" d reading and are effective 30 days after the date of the second reading. 
Since the State does not allow local jurisdictions to utilize the 2016 CBSC until January 1, 2017, 
the effective date proposed in the ordinance will also be January 1, 2017. 

The draft ordinance amends various chapters within Title 15 ( Building and Construction) of the
Lemon Grove Municipal Code ( LGMC) to incorporate by reference the latest ( 2016) edition of
the CBSC. Moreover, it includes the City' s local amendments. 

The proposed Title 15 amendments of the LGMC change the order in which the chapters of Title

15 are listed to reflect the order in which the associated codes appear in Title 24. The Housing
Code is being deleted from Title 15 because the Housing Code was deleted for the 2016 edition
of Title 24. Likewise, two new chapters are being added to Title 15, which correspond to new
codes in Title 24 ( the Existing Building Code and the Historic Building Code). These sections

govern building permits involving existing structures. The California Historical Building Code
provides regulations and standards for the rehabilitation, preservation, restoration or relocation

of historical buildings. The standards are intended to allow the restoration or change of

occupancy so as to preserve the historical building' s original or restored elements and features. 
A historically designated building would be exempt from some building code requirements, 
and/ or may be able to meet code requirements using alternative means and methods. Historic
buildings as referenced would include those listed in the City' s General Plan or other historic
registry. 

In addition to the required Title 24 requirements, the attached ordinance proposes changes not

mandated by Title 24. Specifically, the proposed local amendments include local administrative
procedures as they exist, the deletion of existing regulations for swimming pools that are
already addressed in the building code, and diverting enforcement authority to the development
services director for the abatement of dangerous buildings. These local amendments are further

described below. The findings required to make these local amendments are also described. 

Currently, LGMC Title 15 incorporates the 1997 version of the Uniform Administrative Code with
local amendments. The proposed revisions include replacing the 1997 Uniform Administrative
Code with the 2016 California Administrative Code, which is part of Title 24. The proposed

revisions also include relocating the local administrative procedural amendments from LGMC
Chapter 15. 06 (Administration) to LGMC Chapter 15. 08 ( Building Code). 



Unlike local amendments to the technical codes ( Building Code, Fire Code, etc.), local

amendments to administrative procedures do not need to be justified or based upon geologic, 

climatic, and topographic conditions. Lemon Grove' s proposed local administrative amendments

generally include the following which are consistent with existing provisions: 

Authorizes the City Engineer to delay issuance of a building permit until grading work
and required public improvements are completed. 

Authorizes the City Engineer to deny issuance of a building permit based upon unsafe
geologic conditions or upon a project' s location within a flood prone area. 

Authorizes the Building Official to deny a permit based upon the presence of unsafe or
substandard conditions at the project site. 

Establishes a time limit for the completion of work associated with a permit and allows

for expiration of a permit not diligently pursued to completion. 
Generally exempts government agencies and school districts from permit fees. 
Establishes authority to charge additional fees for major changes to plans during plan
check. 

Authorizes the Building Official to determine the valuation of construction work for the
purpose of assessing building permit fees. Standard valuation methods will be used to

estimate the valuation of building projects and applicants can still submit valuations for
consideration. 

Authorizes the Building Official to refund permit fees that were erroneously collected. 
Designates unpermitted construction as a public nuisance. 

The City may amend the technical and construction requirements of Title 24 as long as those
amendments are more restrictive than Title 24 and are based upon local climatic, geologic, or

topographic conditions. 

Mr. Craig noted that the draft ordinance includes detailed findings or justifications for the
proposed local amendments of the technical codes. In general, those findings reflect the fact

that Lemon Grove is located in the seismically active Southern California Region where
earthquakes can cause severe destruction on a regional scale ( a geologic condition). Moreover, 

in Lemon Grove the dry hot climate, the seasonal Santa Ana winds, the hilly terrain, and the
extremely fire -prone local vegetation combine to create the potential for catastrophic wildfires
climatic and topographic conditions). After the fires, rains can create landslides on the slopes

stripped bare of vegetation by the wildfires. 

The LGMC currently includes adoption of the 1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of
Dangerous Buildings. The only existing local amendments to that code are the deletion of
Chapter 1 ( Title and Scope), and Chapter 2 ( Enforcement). The attached ordinance retains the

1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings, but also includes more specific

local amendments which are mostly procedural in nature. 

In conjunction with other sections of the LGMC, the abatement code provides a method to abate

dangerous structures which threaten public health and safety, or disturb the public peace, or are

contradictory to public morals. The proposed local amendments in the draft ordinance generally
accomplish the following: 

Authorizes the development services director ( Director) to enforce the abatement code

provisions; 

Authorizes the Director or a representative to enter a premises in order to inspect or

enforce the provisions of the abatement code; 

Establishes procedures for the issuance of notices and orders to repair, vacate, or

demolish dangerous structures; 

Establishes procedures for the timing and consideration of appeals; 

Establishes procedures for the issuance, timing, and payment of fines; and
Establishes procedures for cost recovery. 

11



Chapter 15. 40, Swimming Pools

Currently, LGMC Chapter 15. 40, Swimming Pools, contains regulations for public pools and
makes references to outdated State regulations. For the 2016 Title 24 update, regulations for

public pools are contained in the California Building Code. Since Chapter 15. 40 refers to an
outdated permit process and the regulations are contained within the updated codes to be

adopted, staff recommends deleting this Chapter. 

Findings to Amend the Lemon Grove Municipal Code

In order to amend the LLMC, Council must find that the proposed amendments are consistent

with the General Plan and that they preserve public health, safety, and general welfare. The
Lemon Grove General Plan Safety Element acknowledges the applicability of the codes
contained within Title 24 as reflected in LGMC Title 15. Furthermore, it acknowledges their

intended purpose to reduce the risk of injuries, death, and property damage. Since the primary
purpose of Title 24 is to promote public health and safety through the application of minimum
construction standards, Council can make findings in support of the proposed LGMC
amendments. 

Chris Jensen, Fire Marshall, reported that their recommendation does not exceed minimum

requirements, however, they are requesting amendments that are related to road widths. 

Mayor Sessom asked for clarification regarding the fire sprinklers requirements. 

Chris Jensen, Fire Marshall, explained in order to address the fire sprinkler issue there is a

review process, regarding if the alteration is 50 percent or greater of a proposed building
alteration and fire hydrant distance, will determine whether or not fire sprinklers will be required, 

Mayor Sessom recommended consistency regarding with the auxiliary and accessory dwelling
to the definitions. 

Mayor Sessom opened the public hearing, 

Public Seaker(s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to close
the public hearing and introduce Ordinance No. 441 for first reading, with amendment to
accessory" instead of " auxiliary in the Fire Code passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Ordinance No. 441: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California
Rescinding Chapters 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 12, 15. 20, 15. 24, 15. 28, 15. 32, 15. 34, 
15. 36, 15. 38, and 15. 40 of Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, Entitled " Buildings and
Construction", in their Entirety, and Adopting New Chapters 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 14, 
15. 18, 15. 20, 15. 22, 15. 24, 15. 26, 15. 28, 15. 30, 15. 32, and 15. 38 Adopting the 2016 California
Building Standards Code, Including the 2016 California Administrative Code, the 2016 California
Building Code, the 2016 California Residential Code, the 2016 California Electrical Code, the
2016 California Mechanical Code, the 2016 California Plumbing Code, the 2016 California
Energy Code, the 2016 California Historical Building Code, the 2016 California Existing Building
Code, the 2016 California Green Building Code and the 2016 California Reference Standards
Code, and Local Amendments and Related Findings and Adopting the 1997 Uniform Code for
the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings and Local Amendments

11



3. Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and Personnel), Chapter 2. 04

City Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officer

James Lough stated that the purpose of this both reorganize and clarify duties. The City of
Lemon Grove uses the most common form of city government ( Council -Manager). It has a City
Manager to manage the day- to- day operations of the City under the direction and control of the
City Council. Under the Council -Manager form of government, the City Council gives direction
to the City Manager who, in turn, has the responsibility of managing the city workforce in a
manner consistent with Council direction. He noted that City Council has not conducted
personnel evaluations for the Treasure and City Clerk positions. 

Over the years, the titles and responsibilities of various city officers has changed and the current
chapter governing roles and responsibilities has not changed to reflect these shifts. One

example is the assumption of the duties of Treasurer by the Finance Manager

Under Lemon Grove Municipal Code (" LGMC") Section 2. 04. 060( C) ( Power of Appointment and

Removal) and Section 2. 04. 070( 6) ( Internal Relations and Coordination of Intergovernmental

Services), there are three officers that are not subject to the direction and control of the City
Manager. The City Treasurer, City Clerk and City Attorney are under the supervisory control of
the City Council. Except for the City Attorney who is governed by a contract with a law firm, the
other two offices are city employees. The attached ordinance places control of these employee

positions under the city manager' s authority in a manner consistent with the council- manager
form of governance applicable to all other employees. The City Council, as part- time body
using the Council -Manager Form of Government, does not manage the day- to-day operations of
the City. This amendment is consistent with the method of city management of all other city
employees. 

A second change under the Ordinance reflects the increase in intergovernmental involvement in

the day- to- day operations of the City. Under LGMC Section 2. 04. 060( L) and 2. 04. 070( C), there

is a recognition in the role of the city manager in managing contracts with other governments. 
Section 2. 04. 070( C) addresses the various types of cooperative agreements ( i.e. Heartland Fire

and Rescue) and the City Manager role in managing these agreements. This subsection

recognizes how the City Manager manages the Sheriff' s contract and the Lemon Grove portion
of Heartland Fire and Rescue. This subsection states as follows: 

C. Subject to the direction and control of the City Council, the
city manager, or designee, shall manage all intergovernmental

contracts, grant agreements and joint powers agreements on

behalf of the City of Lemon Grove, or its subsidiary agencies, with
other governmental agencies. The city manager, or designee, 
shall manage contracts with agencies including, but not limited to, 
the State of California, County of San Diego, Heartland

Communications Authority, Heartland Fire and Rescue, San Diego
County Sheriff' s Department, San Diego Metropolitan Wastewater
Authority, and the San Diego Association of Governments. For

the purposes of providing public safety services to the citizens of
Lemon Grove, the city manager shall supervise the appointed Fire
Chief of Heartland Fire and Rescue as to all matters involving the
City of Lemon Grove. The city manager shall work with the
commanding officer of the Lemon Grove substation of the county
of San Diego Sheriff' s department in the implementation of the

contract providing police services to the City of Lemon Grove. All

references to " police" services in this Municipal Code shall mean

the services provided by the San Diego Sheriff' s department to the
City of Lemon Grove. The City Manager, or designee, shall also
provide support and assistance to Council - appointed members of

5



Joint Powers Authorities and Intergovernmental Agencies in the

performance of their duties. 

The changes to 2. 04. 070( C) also reflect the governance roles of councilmembers who sit on

various intergovernmental entities. These are referenced to make clear that the city manager
role in managing local contracts or grants with other agencies are different than the respective
governance roles held by city councilmembers appointed to regional bodies. The Ordinance

adds this subsection to recognize the changing role played by the city manager and the evolving
role of local government that includes significant participation in intergovernmental

arrangements. 

2. 04. 070( C) clarifies inconsistencies in the Lemon Grove Municipal Code it identifies law

enforcement as " police" or " sheriff". This subsection clarifies that the references all apply to the
contracted services from the San Diego County Sheriff' s Department. 

Overall, the changes clear up management inconsistencies to reinforce the Council -Manager
Form of Government. Further, new reliance on regional governmental partnerships is

consistent with the Council - Manager management model. 

Councilmember Mendoza commented on research she conducted regarding other cities Code
and did not find similar language. She asked if this changes current operation. 

James Lough stated that this does not change what the City is currently doing and this was
literally tailored to Lemon Grove. 

Councilmember Mendoza noted that the Finance Director serves as the Treasurer and

recommended that under definitions the City Clerk should be part of the City management team. 
She suggested that is perhaps not the right time related to exposure and personnel and noting
the only thing this changes is appointment and removal of the City Clerk. 

Councilmember Vasquez commented on the City of San Diego' s structure with the City Clerk
position and agreed with Councilmember Mendoza that this matter should be revisited at

another time. 

Mayor Sessom stated that the City Council has not managed the City Clerk position as stated
under the municipal code. 

Councilmember Jones added that the City Council has not conducted an evaluation of the City
Clerk in 23 years. 

Lydia Romero stated that she does not evaluate the City Clerk. 

Councilmember Vasquez recommended that the new City Council be given an opportunity to
make this decision. 

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil stated that he supports the City Attorney' s recommendations that would
limit exposure and protect the City. 

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to
introduce Ordinance No. 442 for first reading passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones

Noes: Mendoza, Vazquez

I



Ordinance No. 442: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California
Amending Sections 2. 04.060 ( Power of Appointment and Removal) and 2. 04. 070 ( Internal
Relations and Coordination of Intergovernmental Services) of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones reported on recent on meetings related to wastewater along with a

meeting representatives from the City San Diego Mayor' s office. 

Councilmember Mendoza attended the Grossmont/ Cuyamaca Community College Chancellor' s
breakfast, participated in the City clean- up, attended Lemon Grove Soroptimist Annual Chili
Cook -Off fund raising event, and commented on Assemblywoman Weber' s Youth Advisory
Council. 

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil attended a Facilitated Access to Coordinated Transportation meeting
where he was nominated as secretary, a San Diego Housing Federation workshop, and the
Lemon Grove Soroptimist Annual Chili Cook -Off fund raising event. 

In addition, Mayor Pro Tem Gastil noted that Councilmember Jones attended a MTS meeting. 

Councilmember Vasquez attended the Girl Scout Journey Badge event, a Taekwondo
competition, the Mt. Vernon School Fall Festival, the Lemon Grove Soroptimist Annual Chili

Cook -Off fund raising event, and she was presented with the Community Excellence Award by
Fidelity Lodge No. 10. 

Mayor Sessom reported on SANDAG and Airport Authority meetings, along with the City
clean- up event. She expressed appreciation to the City' s new Park Ranger. 

City Manager and Department Director Reports

Lt May reported on a recent San Diego County Sheriff's Department collaborative law
enforcement event in Lemon Grove. 

Continued Public Comment

Veronica Franco expressed concerns regarding safety in Lemon Grove. 

Closed Session

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Public Employee Performance Evaluation

Title: City Manager

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken. 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 8: 25 p. m.. 

s ! 7 
Susan Garcia, City Clerk



My of Il.. eini n Grove ICDa^ 111a111k3 Suminnary
Approved as Subrnitted 

Gilberr Rojas, InIterim Finance Director ACI, f/ Ais Checks 1. 0/ 24/ 16 11/ 02/ 16 813, r,/ 8' Jig

Fol Council MeeUng: 11/ 15/ 16
PayroH 10/ 25/ 16 171,+:1° i /. 111

ioW Demands 929, 635 1/ 

Check No Vendor No Vendor Name Clied, Date Windor i4xime Cherl, Animuid

CK

ACI  R01111 10120116 Pitney Bowes Global Hriancial Services LLC 10/ 24/ 20: 116 Postage Usage: 10/ 20/ 16 21, 0 DO 7V„ 1, 1111

ACI 1 GCMV1, Soxlth a CA Firelighioevs Beneflit Tri.),st 10/ 26/ 2016 LG Firarighitare Beirrefit Trust no/ 13/ 16 97211317 1"?" 1 ' 10

ChO)'? 1r LG Firefighrevs BeinefitTrusrt 10/ 27/ 16 8111 85

AW ej, 16 San Diego County 51heviff' s Department 10/ 26/ 2016 Law Enforcemenil Services Sep' 16 433,° rT) 110 4) 3'!' 99 90

ACIA O 11 M, 16 Employment Devoloryment Department 10/ 27/ 20116 Sta[ie "razes 10/ 25/ 16 r" VY, 88 5" 1916 88

AO 47217'3: 1':.3 VVEX Might Expmss Flw SeMiws 10/ 28/ 2016 Fi. rel Fire i) epl- Sep' 16 R28 Iia 828 03

AM QCQ, Mi, US Tm... ry 10/ 31/ 2016 Fed. ir. l Tax., 10/ 25/ 116 2 1, CA I ')' i 12"' 64111, 

AU 11 D- lb Afl. r 110/ 31/ 20116 AFLAC Insoram. Da.,' 16 C>!'. 11>"' O 6", 690

ACt OrM rN t 2, Callaevs Supplernen1ral Il incorne 457 Plan 11/ 0.1/ 20116 457 Plain 9. 0/ 1. 2/ 16-: 1. 0/ 25/ 16 4, 0034 I' Obf M

Ari Orli 6 Powver Pay Biz/ Evo 1: 1/ 01/ 2016 Onhmu CredftGard Pirocesshrrg 90ct' 16 62 I1. x 5"7, 1'1) 

AC - I Nov I ( Per, Ho. 110, 11/ 02/ 2016 Per% HeakIn insurance - Nov' 16 u' m 10 4 ' 1.„ 16' 3 3o

ACI I p M- 5 611. Calffornia Public Eimpil Retivermint Systern 111/ 02/ 2016 Pens ReOrement9/ 14/ 16 10/ 11/ 16 6"' 2" 4 90 rl:'11 §4 :) Cj

ACH 001b Drierma Meinchant Services 11/ 02/ 20116 Merchara Fees OcV116 V4 G1 17401. 

ACH 0011", Ardhorize Neir 11. 1/ 02/ 20116 Merchanit Fees in SIo, ra & Onfiro, . Ocq' J6 40 4R) m 40

r7; P" 1 r 199 A, -Prat RentaIs 10/ 26/ 20116 Portable Reetvaorn Rental 10/ 9/ 16- 111/ 8/ 16 1132 " 0 117. 257

6" 88 1,9426264l1 Cirtas Coriao, ation 0694 10/ 26/ 20.16 Janitorial Su pphes 9/ 29/ 16 R MI i2 l, 3bi919

UM) 69614 larntorial Su ppkev 1. 0/ 201116 M I Ri" 

5,9426961" hnitwi. lSupplies 101 149 01

9" i' 89 City of irrip. rW Beach 10/ 26/ 2016 SD Bay WQIP irnirlerrentarbn FY 16/ 1. 7 Hr 617,' 1' 4 So

4990 r, 2 onnity of ."'yarn Diego. Registrw ol[ Voters 10/ 26/ 2016 Nov 8, 16 Ppp%idmnntiall , en "11 ltOon Adv-- Deporil/( ic 6Vlayor b' 803 00 J, 111. 6 00

2963 Nov 8,' 1rj Ge in' l 1: 1 v cP; 1c1:1on Adds i vu ui, I r. Ian iii 12 CI, lyJ oujn, il se is 11, 41), Ort

2864 NO: v 1; 4," 1, 3+ vin, [ 1: 1 v¢. r( ol rAdva I' K c, ltvporii/ rUC, M " me V Il li, 1213 00

1, 1< J:' 1 101112016 Cox Coininurric', flioins 1012612016 la/19 Phane/ Firr, 118!"' Cmfliaro- 10/ 7/ Ir i 1. 1/ x/ 16 31 48 2111. , 1' 11

I, " 9 ClIM", 04 I1658 IAPme' W12i7QGJl6 Sainiiai, thurrvei M Iu, v Plain Seli' M 1. 4, 8111 ' 0 KM / Y) 

Vj 191/ 11. 279/ 9r, l' Jil (' o0 1101 ation 9x1/ 26/ 2M 11' Mt6 d'"' 08 lw' 

15194 1 11 % YS h v iuf%yfl[ rt:'" 7yDin 9117617016 101J IM 1 ( 9) 0( 5

6591, 

1 003 9 b t i a i nOile Ta x lkrnreid 101261210 16 1 a r ilrn499 Wil li I rrfl dri ig - 4 ij y' 01086 YGO BOO SO 11; A6110

1," "' u11 INIV101 108" Geugn 11 liliv Ccimp, iny 111/ 19,/" 21610" 1110" c' 41ai1n scli' lic I CA, DO I id, 00

6r91 Ge" i g' lu/) 6/ 2016 KvcCir 00 DO 11100 00

CY) s 9113' 9 inh m'ni' oum nurw,' Ilug ol P" i aM W12612, MF, 14.( Sv, lGA1Ee. 1iginim,, ifl, B/ 21/ 11515130/ 1fi lly' i ) " 111. 1" ) i' 

1'"," 7". 701Mi ill I wo & i0o 10/? 15, 120 b Grove I ci I onro: r 1101) flu v, 91 It 1/ 16 4 1 6 " 0 1, W) ' 0

202117 iillrcj: r Condo Rroi,, M 1u Ix, i: ii- S- Him 9/ 30/ 111, I' Y12 N' O

MMS i[ olcolo Hoinr:, Ii - p - tom Sw-, 1I11' ii9/-Mj16 1, 114119'. 5110

i, 1, 00 Cl' WO- 2fiO31- 1 Clffic,, hd,, Lage, in, 10/) 6/') 017 rltficq, ajpplil. w/ Oe( M CILVIHali 0 11 4) 69 W

11 WO 7930', 1... 1. Office Sujppkes/ CrOdiN

I,, WW' Office supph 9e(fit Fri v, 

0 29" 1' 4- 0. Off["' Supi' W' Cityliali

WO 1'0.)4':".'5.- 1. Oifi' o supirAi", I it 1A 35

Wn 11. 349 Iry 11116u 16

f" 1:11' 1:' 1. Ar-' " h' d 10/ 2 r/ 2016 Rr, fui 0/ 11R I- i n, i I Rv, c P [ r.. 10115 b 101) 00

141/ 7( 7/ 1 IX' Ron"' i., P - l. 1012r1211f' yfihpaifc,& I h/ C,, d,, I foo, einww: ',/ 16 0 I i ", 

1) 1I' ll' F1' 1: 11F' 6eei I. nv aoi ililoig SvcI GA lrv, ahgimo, u' i, 111/ 1711 1), 00

0 PMOA 11 1 i, v ro- idlior, rv,::. LGA lx4kgru nu0 W 9/ 9/ V, 9110116 YN' 00



6EM41 Sq, 16 SCKS& E 10/ 26/ 2016 Gas & Herild, 9/ 20/' 1. 6- 9/ 1. 9/ 116 621_ 93 621 36

E1605 4616I Then East C. untV Calib, uiar, 10/ 26/ 2 01, 6 Ondinance N. 440 Vi, I. AzW - 10/ 13/ 16 5950 59 50

6606 0025 16 Vantage Poinll" lsansJerssgerc ts 457 10/ 26/ 201.6 lCMA Weved C.,,, osris. fi. n Pay Period E,,& rig 10/ 25116 580 77 580 77

6607 9773588339 Veeimn Minnie— 10/ 26/ 2016 City Phone Charge x- 9/ 13/ 1. 61- 10/ 12/ 16 368 9b 444. 98

9773586956 Mobile 5— d1c. nd Access- 1. 0/ 1:' 1/ 1. 6- 11/ 12/ 16 76. 02

6608 006 A Aaron Lock & Key 11110212016 Key, 30, 68 1140. 83

0190 Keys 96, 88

06" Key, 13. 17

6609 I1166 AAA lrcnagirng 111/ 02/ 2016 Business Card, 275. 40 275. 40

66110 7/ 106022- 9 8P, 9e.nil. 11s 11/ 02/ 2016 Pmpane 27, 59 171, 59

732095 9 EquipRental 5wr,, pGrind. r VVaahPugt.,, LGPsrk 1. 44. 061

661, 11 Chinrialsong Cinnnapong, Suw- in- 11/ 02/ 2016 Wnind/ Chirin. le— g, 5. wsnne./ B., k,,— License 74, 25 74. 25

6612 694272150 ClrRas Corrit— flisn # 694 111/ 02/ 2016 Minin. 6. 1 Supplies - 10/ 27/ 16 9965. 07 1, 361 76

694272151 Janitorial Suppe res 110127116 496. 69

5613 110/ 19/ 2016 Cox Corn munications 1. 11/ 02/ 2016 Plron./ PW Yar9/ 2873 Skyfi- 211. 1.. 99: 1 211. 99

6614 3321 D Max Engirwaring linc 11/ 02/ 2016 2065 691h Su. sr CWQMP 41h Review. 11— 10/ 21/ 16 3908. 00 390. 00

661! 5 1021162305 Domestic Liuer, CaMornia hnc. 11/ 0212016 Shop" Towel, & Wety Mals 1. 0/ 21/ 16 9640 96, 40

66116 W/ 24- 27/ 16 Esgill C., rasreion 1. 1/ 02/ 20116 75% Braidmig Fees- 10/ 24/ 36 10/ 27/ 16 3, 48132. 93 3, 03299

6617 Reimb 1024116 Evans, Mhwda 11/ 02/ 2016 rravel Rshrnlb: Amer, Plaornng Assir, QAPAp Cr, W/ Evans 10/ 22- 24 598, 62 598. 62

6619 2. 4875 ExcOl Securfty, linc 1/ 02/ 2016 5- 1., Cso, fs, S— rliry Guard - 1. 0/ 22/ 1. 6 234 00 23400

6619 FW1. 03217 Firstwat, th Inc 11/ 02/ 2016 Ar— al Records Support & Mainlienance FivL 12/ 1. 5/ 16 12/ 1, 4/ 1, 7 1132. 00 132, 00

6620 16( 20610 Great W- tern Recreabw 11102/ 2016 Dog Park Io Vvov"- M Pirolect 38, 393,56 38, 39356

6621. AROM88 Gimssniont Union High School District 11/ 02/ 2016 Tire Prevention 2016 Open V louse Flyers 19028 264. 28

A4 D08194 Busip— Cards Rpchands— 74 00

6622 39763 kludso. Sar. T LReRentals 111/ 02/ 2016 P. o, Caps j2. 08 66894

39786 Swart Arn, l.. 1, B." on Head b. in, 110, 16

39819 No Ped Cmashrig Signs 186, 62

39846 Sineed Livnk Signs, Radaii Einfor- d Signs 320.08

6623 86599 linneirnaflor,al Arioc:latfon of F ke Chiefs, Inc, 11/ 02/ 2016 AFC Membership - Druiry 304M 304, 00

6624 31. 11.,' 7'1 BMevrx, tionM Code Coumil hno, 1. 11/ 02/ 2016 ICC M. anpenship - A G.. drn. vr 135, 00 135. 00

6625 143 Panazz, LILC SD 111/ 02/ 201.6 CornIMer Mar,, ton— c. Od 16 2, 68900 2, 689, 00

6626 117798 K— W, Pest Cartrol, Pru, 11/ 02/ 2016 Ilnteriar Crawling insect Conlool - Rec CU 1, 0/ 12/ 16 15000 15000

6627 28827 KTU a A Plainniug & Lairidnrape Archi( n, 0— 1. 110212016 ll, of S.— Main 51 Promee. d. Ph- a 2 Sep 1 30, 2016 4, 784 20 4, 784 20

662R 2545 Cresflirw Law Offices of Char,- C liawHris 11/ 02/ 2016 Professionall Sscs/ Lelp0 Advice/ 2545 Cres( lime Dr Pern, ft DernM 1, 47100 1., 4711. 00

6629 sqp If, Lounsberry Ferguson Altana & Peak LLP 11/ 02/ 2016 G,—. 11 011613- 00002- Sep ° 10 6, 772. 80 26, 82964

Sep IG Code Enforcto, uI 0116: 3- 06003- Sep ' 16 2, 070 70

So p 16 Corr -Share Agraernent 00023 Selo " 1. 6:n 6, 673, 28

Sun, 16 7741 B— devof, 01163. 00028 S. p' 16 8, 889. 26

S' p IF, GsAflen %/ Valeucia 177. 1109 00026 - Sep 16 66 40

C, jp 16 11. 440 San Altus Pl01163- 0G03. S Seip ° 10 2, 1911. 20

selp 16 Jahn—, CRaii.- 01163- 00031 - Sep' 16 166, 00

6630 4164860 Mallory Safety and S,, p[, lV, ILL. 0 1110212016 Nlriiic^ rdovosAli ivni T, Gloves 141A2 A7. 1. 2. 

6631 102116 MJC C., mr- Iron 1. 110212016 Storr. Crairr 4np..... - ts 7936 Lester Ave ).Driveway Rpicernrd U, 240. 00 30, 703. 00

110241. 6- 011 Storm Dreon Improveresots Calich Basin Repair- Citr— ella/ Lorlgdak 1, 80roo

1. 02416- 02 Storro Drz" n lrolprovemeMs- Sidawa8k Drairn Repapr- MiRev loyota lan ar, 



1102416 03 Emevgency5ewciiMaiii6? oeRepsaiv afl5i: 8, 18300

1102416- 04 RLirnove 91 IRepa ace Curb & Gut( rev 8247 Broadway 5p 6, 380 oo

6632 3792 IModern Septic Sar,A- iinc 111/ 02/ 2W6 Cleair, Oup Pump Sla6oifn 9/ 1/ 16 42000 420. 00

6633 916000484 NB 111/ 02/ 2016 Sanitadon Metrwir Rate SWdy - thorax Ovt 31, 201.6 41. 500 415. 00

6434 WO- 30431- 1 Orficc Advar, Wge, Ilnc, 111/ 02/ 2016 0ffk; cvSuppl4es Fire 208 1. 8 423 90

4u" 0-'.32006- 1. Copy P. per 215. 72

GrM 111278011:' 77 Orange Coo- er6al Credft- Best he Buy 11/ 02/ 2016 IHat Dire Repw Ranger 1. 0/ 241/ 1. 6 7" 5. 94 75 94

6636 21127 Pacffk IPo 1111/ 02/ 20116 Phoine Mwinteinance Y, 38113 and x3807 20111 84 201. 94

6631 NmAM8 6 PILA& 5BD Grand Wand 11/ 02/ 2016 Der, W - Nor, 16 4, 5298' 21 4! 1' 23' 21. 

Ulm 16 0927.. 1461. 2s Qn. fityl. Mriig & Recovery I11/ 02/ 2016 rowrrT Servke - L. G. PW32 - 9/ 27/ 1.6 525 00 52500

6639 9096 Rapid5s. le On,. 11/ 02/ 2016 Wrtuall IHostiing 10/ 31/ 16 2, 1. 6: 1 07 2, 189. 07

6640 R." iers, Rooteiro- Serina, Gissefle 1I./ 02/ 20116 Refiund/ Romeno Serna, GrsseHe/ PavUad Ercpo& k/ LBH- 110/ 22/ 116 115000 BO 00

94141. 110/ 21.120116 SDG& E 1)./ 02/ 20116 3225 Mve 9/ 19/ 16 110/ 19/ 16 1171 74 355. 21

110/ 21/ 20116 3500 1/ 2 M. rn- 9/ 19/ 16- 10/ 19/ 16 183. 47

602 6684 Smarl Coveir Sysuems luc 111/ 02/ 2016 Purchase o6 war How Metcrs & Dght Dhcouwed Rek, catk, r, 113, 764 20 113, 76420

6643 6Yov- 16 Standaird hnsuraince Company 11/ 02/ 2016 L. oifig- pLirrrn, DtlsabiVitVVnsurance Novl. 6 1, 749 91, 11, 749M

6644 Nov 16 Sun [ Afe Hnandail 11/ 02/ 2016 I. He hnsuranca Pireimduirrc - Nov ' 16 1 26. 27 25254

Ont S6 Ufa Oinsurain- PveHuim Oct 16 126 27

6645 4FA39 Me East County Cahfor6an 111/ 02/ 201. 6 1 fle 15 NwMng 10/ 20/ 16 16800 116800

6540 003820161.0 the Epoch 11rines n San Wego 11/ 02/ 1016 Electkmft6r. 10/ 7/ 16 120. 00 12000

6641 7020160383 Undevgr.- d Smk. Allei, t 11/ 02/ 2016 45 New flcket Charges - Oct ' 16 6750 617,! 56

6648 01128556- IN Vavrurrek, Triine, May & Co, UP 7. 11/ 02/ 2016 GaintAccourrhnpServk- Sap ] 15 2' 080 00 2, 080, 00

6649 1. 0/ 12/ 2016 VeNzoin Mel- 1. 11/ 02/ 2016 PW l. blets9113/ 16 10/ 112/ 16/ 1 Ne. WAst P- hase 418 U 418, 12

6650 92469 Vnywd Doors, om 1.' 1/ 112/ 201, 6 Dust # 1 R. p. ir - ll: 3, e SM 145 00 1. 4500

66111 711268130 Vullcair, Manerials 11/ 02/ 2016 Asp ha 105 117 64394

71272807 Asplhaft 143 64

71. 272805 Asph. ft 143 6A

71. 277885 Aplhalft 251. 49

8. 1. 3, 5 78 03 813, 518 03



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 
mm

1. D

Mtg. Date November 15, 2016

Dept. „ Develwogment Services

Item Title: Amendment No. 1 of the Professional Services Agreement with Dudek for the

Preparation of a Program Environmental Impact Report for the General Plan

Update

Staff Contact: David De Vries, Director of Development Services

Malik Tamimi, Management Analyst

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) approving Amendment No. 1 of a Professional Services
Agreement with Dudek for the preparation of a Program Environmental Impact Report for the

General Plan update. 

Item Summary: 

On April 19, 2016, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove authorized the City Manager to
execute a professional services agreement with Dudek to prepare a Program Environmental

Impact Report for the General Plan update for an amount not to exceed $ 142, 290. 00. The

professional services agreement with Dudek is set to expire on November 30, 2016 unless an

extension is otherwise mutually agreed upon and approved. The City Council has consented to
extend the date of the General Plan update to late 2017. In line with the recent deadline extension

of the General Plan update, City Staff is recommending approval of Amendment No. 1

Attachment A) to extend the existing professional services agreement to December 31, 2017. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No additional Fiscal Impact

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

m Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

J Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE APPROVING

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DUDEK
FOR THE PREPARATION OF A PROGRAM ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE

WHEREAS, on April 19, 2016, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove ( City Council) 
approved entering into a professional services agreement with Dudek for the preparation of a
Program Environmental Impact Report for the General Plan Update; and

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2016, the City Manager of the City of Lemon Grove executed a
Professional Services Agreement with Dudek for the preparation of a Program Environmental
Impact Report for the General Plan Update; and

WHEREAS, on August 2, 2016, City Council accepted an extension of the General Plan
Update timeline; and

WHEREAS, on November 30, 2016, the professional services agreement with Dudek is

set to expire unless an extension is mutually agreed upon and approved; and

WHEREAS, City Staff recommends extending the professional services agreement with
Dudek to coincide with the time line extension for the General Plan Update; and

WHEREAS, City Staff recommends extending the existing agreement with Dudek to
December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that Amendment No. 1 to the
contract with Dudek is approved; and

hereby: 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove

1. Approves Amendment No. 1 ( Exhibit A) of the Professional Services Agreement with

Dudek for the preparation of a Program Environmental Impact Report for the General

Plan update that extends the existing agreement through December 31, 2017; and

2. Authorizes the City Manager or her designee to execute the Agreement Amendment
No. 1 ( Exhibit A) and manage all project documentation. 

N



Attachment A

Exhibit A

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT

This First Amendment to the Agreement (" First Amendment') is entered into by and between
THE CITY OF LEMON a municipal corporation ( the " CITY"), and Dudek, a professional

environmental firm ( the " CONTRACTOR"). 

RECITALS: 

A. The City and the Contractor entered into a Professional Services Agreement on May 26, 
2016 for the preparation of a Program Environmental Impact Report for the General Plan Update. 

The Professional Services Agreement is set to expire on November 30, 2016; however, the

Professional Services Agreement allows for a mutually agreed upon extension of the agreement
expiration date. 

B. The City and the Contractor desire to amend the May 26, 2016 Professional Services
Agreement as set forth herein. All initially capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall
have the same meanings as set forth in the May 26, 2016 Professional Services Agreement. 

AGREEMENT: 

1. Lenqth of Aqreement. Section 5 of the May 26, 2016 Professional Service

Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced as follows. 

nth of AnrPament, The duration of this anreement..will be until Dec -ember5  L:: .
ee eeee

31, 2017 unless an extension is otherwise, mutuallvagreed upon and abproved" 

2. Counterparts. This First Amendment may be signed in multiple counterparts with
the same force and effect as if all original signatures appeared on one copy; and in the event this
First Amendment is signed in counterparts, each counterpart shall be deemed an original and all

of the counterparts shall be deemed to be one First Amendment. 

3. Effect of First Amendment. Except as amended hereby, the May 26, 2016

Professional Services Agreement remains in full force and effect. 



Attachment A

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The City and the Contractor have executed this First Amendment as
of the date set forth above. 

THE CITY: 

THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE., 

M

Name: Lvdia Romero

Its: Citv Mana

Approved as to legal form: 

In
James P. Lough, City Attorney

THE CONTRACTOR

DUDEK, 

91

Name: FrankDudek

Its: President



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1..:.E
Mtg. Date November 15, 2016

Dept. Public Works__ 

Item Title: Amendment to the Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for
FY 2017- 21

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving an amendment to the Transnet Local Street
Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021. 

Item Summary: 

On November 4, 2004, the voters of San Diego County approved the San Diego Transportation
Improvement Program Ordinance and Expenditure Plan ( TransNet Extension Ordinance). The

TransNet Extension Ordinance provides that SANDAG shall approve on a biennial basis a multi- 

year program of projects submitted by local jurisdictions, identifying those transportation projects
eligible to use transportation sales tax ( TransNet) funds. 

On May 17, 2016, the City Council approved the last five year TransNet Local Street Improvement
Program of Projects for Fiscal years 2017 through 2021. Since that time staff has reviewed the

existing expenditure plan and now recommends allocating the carry over balance to current
program in Fiscal Year 2016- 2017 ( FY 2016- 17). The staff report ( Attachment A) details the

specific amounts and projects that will receive additional funding if approved by the City Council. 

If the City Council adopts the resolution ( Attachment B), the changes listed in Attachment B — 

Exhibit 1 will be forwarded to the SANDAG Board of Directors for approval as a part of
Amendment No. 1 ( 16- 01) of the SANDAG TransNet Local Street Improvement Program of

Proiects for Fiscal Years 2017 throuah 2021. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None at this time; if the resolution is approved by the City Council and SANDAG Board of Directors
the amounts will be updated by the Finance Department in the FY 2016- 17 budget. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

6 Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. E

Mtg. Date .... November 15. 2016

Item Title: Amendment to the Transnet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects
for FY 2017- 21

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Background: 

On November 4, 2004, the voters of San Diego County approved the San Diego Transportation
Improvement Program Ordinance and Expenditure Plan ( TransNet Extension Ordinance). The

TransNet Extension Ordinance provides that SANDAG shall approve, on a biennial basis, a multi- 

year program of projects submitted by local jurisdictions that identifies those transportation
projects eligible to use transportation sales tax ( TransNet) funds. 

The Public Works Department and Engineering Division utilize TransNet funds to support the
Capital Improvement Program ( CIP) and on- going maintenance projects throughout the City. 
TransNet funds are programmed to congestion relief or maintenance related projects that impact

city streets, city storm drain or traffic projects. The bi- annual adoption of the Local Street

Improvement Program of Projects reconciles the City' s prior budget year with the amount of
TransNet funds anticipated to be received the following year. 

Per TransNet Ordinance (Section 6), each entity that receives and programs TransNet funds must
hold a public hearing for the TransNet Program of Project for the 2016 adoption. The resolution

Attachment B) is a standard SANDAG template that is required to be adopted to meet the public

hearing process in order to submit the final resolution to SANDAG before June 2, 2016. The

amendment will be presented to the SANDAG Transportation Committee on July 15, 2016. The
City' s program is shown in Attachment B — Exhibit 1. The details of the projects are further

explained in the remaining portion of this report. 

Discussion: 

As of November 2016 the City has $ 833, 000 in TransNet - Local Street Improvements Carry Over
funds available for programming. In keeping with the direction that the City Council provided staff
on May 17, 2015, when the RTIP was last approved, this amendment focuses on completing the
Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment project as well as provides as much funding as possible to
citywide street improvements. 

Staff continued a funding plan that supports the realignment with over $ 1, 000, 000 and an

additional $ 688, 000 was added to the street rehabilitation program. Additionally, over $ 100, 000

was programmed to provide supplemental assistance to the other maintenance and rehabilitation

projects during the remainder of this fiscal year. Table 1 was created to show what was budgeted
in FY 2016- 17 and what the new budgeted amount will equal if the amendment is approved by
both the City Council and the SANDAG District Board. 

As a budgetary procedural step, if both governing bodies approve the amendment, staff requests
that the City Council authorize the City Manager or her designee to make the budget adjustments
to the FY 2016- 17 budget document. 



Attachment A

Proposed

MPO ID FY 2016- 17 Budget FY 2016- 17 Budget

LG 13 — LGA Realignment Project $ 1, 000, 000 $ 1, 000, 000

LG 14 -- Traffic Improvements ( PM) $ 120, 000

11 $

145, 000

LG 15 — Storm brain Improvements ( PM) $ 88, 000 $ 88, 000

LG 16 — Storm Drain Improvements ( CR) $ 39, 000 $ 99, 000

LG 17 — Street Improvements ( PM) $ 50, 000 $ 60, 000

LG 16__— Tra4icImprovements ( CR) $ 20, 000 $ 70, 000

LG 20 — Street Improvements ( CR) $ 3' 7, 000 $ 1, 085, 687
m ......... _ 

Total $ 1, 714, 000 $ 2, 547, 000

With the significant increase in street improvement ( congestion relief) funding beginning in FY
2016/ 17 staff will focus on treating streets that are listed in the City' s pavement management
program from FY 2014- 15 through FY 2016- 17. Staff will also rehabilitate streets that are not in

the pavement management program but were identified by city staff for treatment based on staff' s
observations and prior claim activity. Once the enhanced street rehabilitation project is advertised

and a contractor is identified, using the City' s purchasing ordinance, staff will return to the City
Council with the list of streets to be treated. 

If the City Council adopts the resolution ( Attachment B), the plan as outlined in Attachment B - 
Exhibit 1 will be forwarded to the SANDAG Board of Directors for approval as a part of
Amendment No. 1 to the TransNet Local Street Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal Years
2017 through 2021. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
1. Adopts the resolution ( Attachment B) approving an amendment to the Transnet Local

Street Improvement Program of Projects for Fiscal Years 2017 through 2021, and

2. Directs the City Manager or her designee to amend the City Budget for Fiscal Year 2016- 
2017, if approved by the SANDAL Board of Directors, to reflect TransNet budget
adjustments reflected in Amendment No. 1. 

W



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE TRANSNET

LOCAL STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM OF PROJECTS

FOR FISCAL YEARS 2017 THROUGH 2021

WHEREAS, on November 4, 2004, the voters of San Diego County approved the San Diego
Transportation Improvement Program Ordinance and Expenditure Plan ( TransNet Extension

Ordinance); and

WHEREAS, the TransNet Extension Ordinance provides that SANDAG, acting as the
Regional Transportation Commission, shall approve on a biennial basis a multi- year program of

projects submitted by local jurisdictions identifying those transportation projects eligible to use
transportation sales tax ( TransNet) funds; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove was provided with an estimate of annual TransNet local
street improvement revenues for fiscal years 2017 through 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove approved its 2016 TransNet Local Street Improvement
Program of Project ( POP) on May 17, 2016 and the City of Lemon Grove desires to make
adjustments to its Program of Projects; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove has held a noticed public meeting with an agenda item
that clearly identified the proposed amendment prior to approval of the projects by its authorized
legislative body in accordinace with Section 5( A) of the TransNet Extension Ordinance and Rule
7 of SANDAG Board Policy No. 31. 

NOW THEREFORE, 

BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Lemon Grove requests that SANDAG make the following
changes to its 2016 POP ( the Amendment"); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 2( C)( 1) of the TransNet Extension

Ordinance, the City of Lemon Grove certifies that no more than 30 percent of its annual revenues
shall be spent on local street and road maintenance - related projects as a result of the

Amendment. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 4( E)( 3) of the TransNet Extension

Ordinance, the City of Lemon Grove certifies that all new or changed projects, or major

reconstruction projects included in the Amendment and funded by TransNet revenues shall
accommodate travel by pedestrians and bicyclists, and that any exception to this requirement

permitted under the Ordinance and proposed was clearly noticed as part of the City of Lemon
Grove' s public meeting process for the Amendment. 

M



Attachment B

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Lemon Grove does hereby certify that all
applicable provision of the TransNet Extension Ordinance and SANDAG Board Policy No. 31
have been met. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City of Lemon Grove continues to agree to indemnify, 
hold harmless, and defend SANDAG, the San Diego County Regional Transportation
Commission, and all officers and employees thereof against all causes of action or claims related

to City of Lemon Grove' s TransNet funded projects. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Lemon Grove on the
15th

day of November, 2016. 

M



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

Table 1

2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program

Amendment No. 1

San Diego Region ( in $ 000s) 

Praiect' rifle* Traffic improvements ( Preventive Maintenance) 1'raivWM I., A, Wow

Project Description: CityWde - traffic related projects scheduled throughouteach fiscal year: 

SNO

traffic loop replacements, traffic signal upgrades, speed survey, street

39

striping improvements, traffic calming studies, and the repair or

96

replacement of street signsi these projects are part Of the annual

158

maintenance program established vvithin, the City to maintain the

S11 42

operational readiness of the street system

challqc Resscknhwre-rso 649 i( 

Carxm. dy NO ,, iz0ely - Ntz%n ` klnwlua6t> n ir,,# hw " miml and cjeralmu

F: it FMAI (" m't 1' ll" U9

5108

TOTAL PMOR IR11 7 17118 islig 19/ 20 20/ 21

TransNet - LSI $ 845 $ 245 S 120 $ 120 $ 120 $ 120 120

Trans/ Vel!- LSI Ca" Over $ 424 $ 399 $ 25

TOTAL , $ 1, 269 $ 644 $ 145 $ 120 $ 120 $ 120 120

DROJIECT LA,511" A1101ENDED 16-( X) 

99

TOTAL PRIOR 116/ t 7 11

1711
A IRM9 I Caqn 20121

rmn,o(ery, 1, 31 $( M $ 231 $ 120 $ 120 $ 120 $ 120 120

399 $ 399

0 11 All. 10, 230 $ 530 $ 120 $ 120 $ 120 $ 120 120

MPqlO':, Lf-i'lo

ptojeolTille, Storm Drain Rehabilitation ( Congestion Relief) 

Description: CityWde - evaluate, prioritize, and implement Improvements to the city's

storm drain system by identifying deteriorated or problematic portions, of
the, stoirm drain sysl:eiiry, peffornin ri,, Ik assessirrients to Ir iroiritize need, aml

perform the necessafy cx) w1ructloin repairs 0o rep! aoerneints to avold

roadway fiood[ ng

rhonge l`ttnr,1,-, d,'11 I, lircircnv e furOing

yr ir: dker tatus: NQI Exempt Category: Safety - Hazard elimination program

EfA " VrAj 2 90

TOTAL PRIOR I W11 f / 11 I W 19 1( W' 

PE r(w co$ 

845

1 $ 423

1 $ 1, 268

PIE IRW COIN

831

1 $ 398

1 $ 1, 229

tromAkir I. Sl (' 3Z

1` wwsNei` - LIN SNO 4:. 10 39 67 96 127 158

Ta' BnsNer LS11 gCash) S11 42 1142

lmmNel - l. S11 Carry Over 5108 28 60

TO' T' AL 1, 280 730 99 67 96 127 158

PROJECT LAST AMENDED 16- 00

TOTAL— PNWH I 6T1 I Y r A

FransNe - LS 975 485 W1 67 S ""It, 5 1 158

rransNe LSI QCa" 1") 142 1142

Tr an sNe L S l Ca 4  y 0 ve g 62 62

101 Al- 1, 179 689 39 67 96 31121 158

Pending Winal SANDAG appi ovall

PE RW

I
PE [ Cw CON

975

142

62

S1 1719

Mdnv,^;day, Noveirnhe 9, 2016



2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program

Amendment No. 1

San Diego Region ( in $ 000s) 

MPO ID", 4 G17

RTtP I AiL) l

I) Mflc k11P", vvofT) ew& ( G' Ophgrua1wn Relk" L) 7mfpsNel L$ L CR

Project II DOsrii- Phon: COPMde - iw u4kITQrr Naga , i Aty wnpdfwenifypj or Wfurp

Pmjeci Tda

95 Kobe pmmvv 1ionrw,, Jve lofft turn

rivilintain cay Fweets ond fund tx) V%, W 7; urvoy afl , Ajeet.:, a& 

lrz' iffic, 1551n2 1

p, avemd NII qBAurn

L R,, Cfirjg

dncw',; is e! Worfing

Pqpaf," afy 5' 1. atu. WA

302

QalxwAy 4, Taw n7f; 1, 1111" 1 cl rl l ande m oah,'A-,J01f0r,1r1

PE RW CON

7? engNeL. S11 $ 252 $ 952 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 20 4 246

PansNM LSCarryOver $ 50 $ 50 50

TOTAL PRIOR 16/ 17 17/ 18 18119 19/ 20 20121 PE RW Coh

T? ansNef - LS1 $ 612 $ 362 TEE50 iE6 ....... 50 50 15 597

7' ansNef - L81 Carry Over $ 51 $ 41 10

4 250

51

TOTAL $ 663 $ 403 0 50 50 50 50 15 648

PROJECT LAST AMENDED 16- 00
I'll .................. . .. 

TOTAL PRIOR 16117 17/ 18 18119 19M 20/ 21 PE RW CON

Te' ensNp, LS' T74 S52` 1 50 50 50 so 50 15 759

Tenshrer - L. SCarry Over v9Nyai SPI 4D 25 131

10 1 AL soo $ 680 50 50 50 50 50 40 890

Wo MY RTtP I AiL) l

I) Mflc k11P", vvofT) ew& ( G' Ophgrua1wn Relk" L) 7mfpsNel L$ L CR

Project II DOsrii- Phon: COPMde - iw u4kITQrr Naga , i Aty wnpdfwenifypj or Wfurp
95 Kobe pmmvv 1ionrw,, Jve lofft turn

Ji,pllaNeflxj,aal reklf upgrades, 

lrz' iffic, 1551n2 1

L R,, Cfirjg
Pqpaf," afy 5' 1. atu. WA

302

TOTAL PRIOR 19117 17119 1R/ 1g I q12n 701? 1 PE RW CON

7? engNeL. S11 $ 252 $ 952 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 20 4 246

PansNM LSCarryOver $ 50 $ 50 50

TOTAL. $ 302 $ 152 $ 70 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 20 4 298

PROJECT I AST AMENDED 16- 00

r0TAL F -MOR 16/ 17 17/ 18 IMP lq/? n nl? l PE RW CON

rranWV& LS$ 254 $ 155 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 720 20 4 250

TO TAI.. $ 254 $ 155 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 $ 20 S20 4 250

Pending firmll SAN DAG appy oval

SO

POW 2 We3inesday, Nwoernbeir9 2N6



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program

Amendment No. 1

San Diego Region ( in $ 000s) 

gP010 W20 RVP # 16-fll

Pmject' Title: Street Impmvements ( Congestion Relief - fon Cl) 1, 1,, R, C.fy

Project Gemr' iption: CityWde .. this project involves roadway rehabilitation ( grinding and

overlay., newstructuval pavernent, or new overlay 1 - inch thick or grWer) 
of several streets within the city. Streets vwer' e priorit zed for work based
on levels. of deterioration identified in the Pavement ManAgbilent

System; Sidewalk Rehabilitation; this annual ,project adds eud l, lks, 

widens sidewalks, rernoveTs andlor replaws various sidewalk locations

and Installs Americans with Disabilities Act ( ADA) compliant curbramps

throughout the city; Safe Routes to School match, these projects Wil

improve the City' s sidewalk system, eliminate, verai: pot6litial
pedestrian hazards, install in- pavernent lighted markings, and cr'eatea

safety zone for school children and family members to VMIk and` bikd, to
and fronn school; Street lmprovernents; this w needed project: wauld

widen orinstall curb/ gutter, sidewalk, curb ramps

a°, llr rttlra lfr:arw,ai fnwdiu;, rr r i aoirtvntp

C aPA it, ily S1alw" Nc1 I Y. Y V rB" hi,"64 4.' vAlegot % t' NNty , PrNU' m^ NY9enf IP;,, id a ring rind' llor q`r,ihhl l, P l dMl l7(" XC' p

l st ' j ural ll Cosk $ 4, 193

TOTALPRIORtdj7_ 1Pdlka p' kr ' ddld,- 0A u" 4bka" t..'& s F' u'R' ti,,LvP

rransNer LSI $ 2, 211 $ 228 $ 397 $ 397 $ 397 $ 397 397 $ 2,111

rransNel- LSI( Cash) $ 147 $ 147 147

7rarsNel- LSI Carry Over $ 1, 835 $ 1, 147 $ 688 61 $ 1, 774

TOTAL $ 4, 193 $ 1, 522 $ 1, 085 $ 397 $ 397 $ 397 397 $ 61 $ 4, 132

iPR..... OJECI LAS1- AMENDED 16- 00 ......... 
TOTAL PRIOR 16117 17118 19/ 19 19/.20 20/ 21 PF RW COPD

TransftP. LSI $ 2, 582 $ 599 $ 39' 7 $ 3.97 $ 397 11397 3J7

77arrsNeP - LSI ( Cash) $ 147 $ 147114P

77aasNeP- LSI Carry Over $ 754 $ 753 _... 61 Y693

TOTAL $ 3483 $ 1 499 $ 397 $ 397 $ 397 $ 397 397 $ 61 $ 3, 422

If" winding 0iina0 SAV` DAC.1 aagalrarrwal

Page 3 Wednesday, NovaeirnW 9, 20116

M



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

2016 Regional Transportation Improvement Program

Amendment No. 1

San Diego Region ( in $ 000s) 

RTIP Fund Types

Pending final SA14DAG approval

10— 

Page 4 Wednesday, Ncweinbei S 2016



LEMON GROVE jCITY COUNCIL; 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1. F

Mtg. Date November 152016
Dept. City Manager' s Office

Item Title: Determination of Disability for Disability Retirement

Staff Contact: Corinne Russell, Human Resources Manager

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) certifying a determination of disability for the purpose of a
non -industrial disability retirement.; 

Item Summary: 

Executive Assistant Marjorie Cappiello will be retiring December 31, 2016. She filed for a service

retirement pending disability retirement. In order for the California Public Employee' s Retirement
System ( CaIPERS) to process her retirement as a non -industrial disability, a determination that Ms. 
Cappiello is substantially incapacitated from the performance of her job duties must be made by
the City Council and submitted to CalPERS. 

A resolution ( Attachment A) presented for City Council consideration, is in the form prescribed by
CaIPERS. 

Staff recommends that the resolution be adopted. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

j Not subject to review

f Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None I Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

Negative Declaration

i Mitigated Negative Declaration

j Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE : CITY COUNCIL CERTIFYING ITS DETERMINATION

OF INCAPACITY TO THE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE

SECTION 21166

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove ( hereinafter referred to as " Agency") is a

contracting agency of the California Public Employees' Retirement System ( CalPERS); and

WHEREAS, the Public Employees' Retirement Law, California Government Code

section 21166 et seq. ( hereinafter referred to as the " Law") requires that a contracting agency
determine whether an employee of such agency in employment in which she is classified as a
miscellaneous member is disabled for purposes of the Law; and

WHEREAS, an application for disability retirement of Marjorie Cappiello, employed by
the Agency in the position of Executive Assistant, has been filed with CalPERS; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove has reviewed the medical and
other relevant information regarding Marjorie Cappiello' s medical condition and history. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the ;City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby: 

1. finds and determines that Marjorie Cappiello is substantially incapacitated from the
performance of the usual duties of her position of Executive Assistant within the

meaning of the Law; and

2. certifies that Marjorie Cappiello' s last day on payroll will be December 30, 2016, and
that she will be voluntarily separated from her employment pursuant to her
application for service retirement pending disability retirement, and that no dispute as
to the effective date of retirement is pending; and

3. determines that Marjorie Cappiello' s retirement is to be identified as a disability
retirement; and

4. authorizes the City Manager to approve and respond to any CalPERS

correspondence to complete this process; 

5. certifies that there is not a possibility of third party liability; and

6. certifies that the primary disabling condition is autoimmune in nature: and

7. certifies that advanced disability pension payments will not be made. 11, 

3- 



LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 2

Mtg. Date November 15, 2016

Dept. Public Works

Item Title: Wastewater Rate Case Study and Request for District Board Direction to Notice
Public Hearings for Sanitation District Board Meetings

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Accept the wastewater rate case study ( Attachment A) and proceed with public notification in
accordance with Proposition 218. 

Item Summary: 

On May 3, 2015, the Sanitation District Board ( Board) elected to maintain the wastewater rates
through Fiscal Year 2016- 2017. This decision was based on information that staff presented to

the Board that accounted for all District and City of San Diego capital improvement projects that
were anticipated during the next one year period. In addition, staff projected the District and City
of San Diego capital expenditures for the next four years based on existing CIP program
allocations provided by City of San Diego staff. However, in October 2016, the City of San Diego' s
City Council approved two engineering design contracts that support an accelerated San Diego
Pure Water Program ( Pure Water) schedule that will increase capital improvement project

expenditures in the next four years. These new costs will result in an anticipated increase of

3, 728, 012 increase to the District during the next four years. As such, an updated wastewater

rate analysis was performed to account for the Pure Water program costs. 

The staff report ( Attachment A) details the background of District events related to the Sanitation

District, recent decisions made by the City of San Diego and the impacts to the District, and lastly, 
staff's recommendation moving forward. 

Fiscal Impact: 

If approved, Amendment No. 2 to the agreement with NBS Consultants will add $ 18, 000. 00 to the

existing contractual total of $ 25, 630. 27. The new agreement total will not exceed $ 43, 630. 27. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Wastewater Rate Case Study

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

C. Draft Notice of Public Hearing



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2
mmm

Mtg. Date November 15, 2016

Item Title: Wastewater Rate Case Study and Request for District Board Direction to
Notice Public Hearings for Future Sanitation District Board Meetings

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Background: 

On May 3, 2015, the Sanitation District Board ( Board) adopted a resolution maintaining the

equivalent dwelling unit rate at $ 553. 17 through Fiscal Year 2016- 2017 ( FY 2016- 17). That

decision was based on cost estimates provided by the City of San Diego which included an
estimated 20 -year timeline to design and construct a San Diego Pure Water Program ( Pure

Water) program that would yield at least 83 million gallons of potable water by December 31, 
2035. 

However, in October 2016, the City of San Diego' s City Council approved an accelerated Pure
Water design and construction schedule that increased capital expenditures impacting the current
four year wastewater rate study that is being finalized by NBS Government Finance Group ( NBS). 
Table 1 highlights the difference between what District staff was provided by the City of San Diego
staff to budget and what was recently provided to the District, in September 2016. 

Table 1 UreWaWater Cost Estimate for All Metro C cc) iT rii ion/ JP Parti atin g rWpa° aes ( PSA

FY 2017- 18 FY 2018- 19 FY 2019- 20

Budgeted $ 70, 000, 000 $ 75, 000, 000 $ 77,300, 000

FY 2020- 21 Total

302, 300, 000

New Estimate $ 77, 980, 977 $ 86, 957, 811 $ 127, 936, 608 $ 112, 980, 490  $ 405, 855, 886

Difference ($ 7, 980, 977) ($ 11, 957, 811) ($ 50, 636, 608) ($ 32, 980, 490) ($ 103, 555, 886) 

Lemon Grove' s ($ 287, 315) ($ 430, 481) ($ 1, 822, 918) ($ 1, 187, 298) ($ 3, 728, 012) 

Share

These unanticipated costs shown above are the portion allocated to the participating agencies in
Metro Wastewater Commission/ Joint Powers Authority. The District makes up approximately
3. 6% of the participating agencies portion of 33. 5%. While these costs provided in September

were for preliminary planning purposes only, in October 2016, the City of San Diego' s City Council
approved two engineering design contracts that support an accelerated Pure Water schedule that
will advance expenditures into the next four years. These unanticipated costs equal $ 3, 728, 012

and staff recommends that the costs are accounted for in the District' s wastewater rate study. 

Discussion: 

On August 16, 2016, the Board directed staff to continue to work with NBS to complete the five

year wastewater rate study ( through FY 2020- 21) to include a connection fee analysis. The

wastewater rate study is complete ( Attachment B). Staff will continue to work with NBS to

prepare and finalize the connection fee analysis and will be available for final review later this
fiscal year. 

When the Board approved the wastewater rates for FY 2015- 16 a chief benefit of approving only

one year at that time was the ability to adjust rates, if needed, during the remaining four year

M



Attachment A

period. At that time, the Board expressed a concern that the Pure Water program costs were

unknown and the City of San Diego still did not receive approval of its modified permit application. 
While the modified permit application still has not been approved, the updated Pure Water
program costs were provided to District staff. In turn, those expenditures were provided to NBS

to include in the study. In looking at the study, the following key areas are important to highlight: 

Rate Increase - The Pure Water program costs accelerated the anticipated rate increase. 
An increase is now recommended to take effect in FY 2017- 18 rather than FY 2018- 19. 

Table 2: Chanoe in Recommended Rate Structure

FY 2017- 18 FY 2018- 19 FY 2019- 20 FY 2020- 21

Prior 4 Year Estimate 0% ($ 553. 17) 3% ($ 569. 77) 3% ($ 586. 86) 3% ($ 604. 46) 

Revised 4 Year Estimate 3% ($ 569. 77) 3% ($ 586. 86) 3% ($ 604. 46) 3% ($ 622. 60) 

Operation and Maintenance Costs — Costs that are not affiliated with the City of San Diego
transportation or treatment are not anticipated to increase beyond standard cost of living
increases. 

New Reserve Target Amount and New Reserve Fund — The study recommends two
changes. First, that the operating reserve requirement established by the Board is
increased from 40% to 55%. The increase is recommended because the District

experiences high peaks and valleys in its cash position throughout the year due to semi- 
annual revenue collection. Second, creating a capital rehabilitation and replacement
reserve. This will serve as a starting point for addressing long- term capital system
replacement needs by saving 3 percent of the net depreciable capital assets to assist in a
33 -year replacement cycle for capital assets. 

Connection Fee Fund — Establish a separate fund to maintain connection fee revenue

pursuant to California Government Code § 66013( 6)( C). As a reminder, the connection

fee analysis is currently being performed by NBS and will be presented later this fiscal
year. Those fees will be deposited into this separate fund. 

Reserves Balance — Due to limited number of capital improvement projects completed by
the District the reserve balance is greater than the two established safeguards in place. 
The reserve fund is proposed to be utilized to minimize the amount and duration of rate
increases to the District. Beginning in FY 2016- 17 the reserve balance is estimated at

16, 507, 541. At the conclusion of FY 2020- 21 the reserve balance will decrease to
9, 455, 605. The discussion of new reserve funds does not restrict the use of reserve

funds. The Board still has the ability move funds between reserve accounts, if needed. 

Pay As You Go — With the current cash balance in the District' s reserve fund there is not

a need to seek any financing to support future District capital improvement program
projects. By paying cash for project the District avoids any interest costs and/ or fees
associated with funding mechanisms that could be utilized for capital projects. 

A critical expenditure that still remains outstanding from the current rate study is the requirement
that secondary treatment construction costs may still be required in the future, even if the modified
permit is approved for the next five year period. While those costs will fall outside of the next four

year rate study, the total impact to the District may be significant. The last cost estimate provided
by the City of San Diego for secondary treatment totaled approximately $ 3. 6 billion. The PA' s

portion equals 33. 5% ( or $ 1. 2 billion) of which the District would be responsible for funding 1. 2% 
or $ 43. 4 million). 

M



Attachment A

Staff will continue to work with the other participating agencies to reduce the costs for future
secondary treatment by searching for better ways to integrate the Pure Water Program into the
existing wastewater program. But if the District and PA' s are unsuccessful, and the City of San
Diego continues to act unilaterally, the future cost of $ 3. 6 billion for secondary treatment could
become a reality. 

Timeline Moving Forward

If the Board accepts the study as presented, staff recommends that the Board authorize staff to
follow the timeline, shown below, to comply with Proposition 218 requirements. In order to adopt

the recommended rate structure the Board must first hold two public hearings that are noticed at

least 45 days prior to the public hearing ( Attachment D). Following the hearings, the Board may
proceed to adopt the recommended rates for implementation with the FY 2017- 18 tax rolls. 

November 15, 2016 Board Meeting — Wastewater rate study presentation
March 4, 2017 No later than date to provide notices to all District members

April 18, 2017 Board Meeting — Public hearing to introduce ordinance
May 2, 2017 Board Meeting — Second reading and adoption of ordinance
July 1, 2017 No sooner than July 1 sc the new rates will take effect

As in years past, staff will continuously monitor the cost assumptions provided by the City of San
Diego in addition to District expenditures. Should any assumption or District expenditures
significantly increase or decrease, staff will return to the Board to re- evaluate the recommended
rate structure. 

As noted in the timeline above, it is recommended that the Board implement a rate increase one

year before it would have been necessary. As such, staff requests that the Board approve an

amendment with NBS to provide all noticing requirements to satisfy Proposition 218 as it relates
to the proposed wastewater rate increases. At the time this report was finalized the proposal was

not available for print, however staff confirmed with NBS that the anticipated work will not exceed

18, 000. 00. The amendment, which will be Amendment No. 2 to the current agreement, will

increase the total agreement cost by $ 18, 000. 00. The new total contract amount payable to NBS

will not exceed $ 43, 630. 27. Table 3 highlights the costs and scope of work changes to the

agreement with NBS. 

Table 3: NBS Government Finance Group Aqreement Summary

Staff recommends that the duration of the NBS agreement is extended from January 5, 2017
through June 30, 2017. This additional time will allow NBS and District staff to finalize the

connection fees analysis as well as satisfy the noticing requirements that will also include two
public hearings that NBS staff will present. 

Cost Change Agreement Cost Scope of Work

Original Agreement 0. 00 43, 235. 00 Calculate minimum EDU based on all

anticipated expenditures for five years

Amendment No. 1 17, 604. 73) 25, 630. 27 Include connection fee analysis and

remove the additional analysis. 

Amendment No. 2 18, 000. 00 43, 630. 27 Include tasks associated with Prop. 218

Proposed
noticing and meeting attendance. 

Staff recommends that the duration of the NBS agreement is extended from January 5, 2017
through June 30, 2017. This additional time will allow NBS and District staff to finalize the

connection fees analysis as well as satisfy the noticing requirements that will also include two
public hearings that NBS staff will present. 



Attachment A

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the District Board accepts the wastewater rate case study ( Attachment
B) and approves Amendment No. 2 to the existing agreement with NBS Consultants to notice
Attachment D) and manage the public hearings for the future Sanitation District Board Public

Hearings. 



Attachment B

N B§' h&Oping col"' Mu" Mi' m
fund Ro- ovirow

ior r, Q, r, mI

A 9 4 2

Oawz, 

t Orio(; Irld - Cwpok

h p iAoy, S' we NOO

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

TO: MIKE JAMES, ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER / PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

FROM: KIM BOEHLER, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR

GREG HENRY, UTILITY RATE ANALYST

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF SEWER RATE STUDY RESULTS FOR SANITATION DISTRICT

DATE: NOVEMBER 10, 2016

PURPOSE

Lemon Grove Sanitation District ( District) retained NNS in December 2015 to conduct a sewer rate study

for several reasons, including meeting long term revenue requirements, ensuring the utility will maintain
adequate reserves in the long- term, providing adequate funding for capital improvements

Since our previous update in April of this year, the District Board ( Board) decided to maintain the current

rate structure and existing EDU assignments to each parcel; therefore, the rate adjustments presented in
this memo are based or) the overall percentage; increase in rate revenue needed to meet the revenue

requirements through FY 2020/ 21

I he financial forecast presented in this study generates sufficient revenue to meet projected funding
requirements, including funding approximately $ 7 5 million' in capital rehabilitation arid improvement

projects during FY 2016/ 17 through FY 2020/ 21 The primary reason the proposed rate increases are
needed, is due to the changing cost of treatment by San Diego Metropolitan Sewerage System ( lyletro) 
Metro' s costs are expected to change significantly due to the construction of the Pure Water Sari Diego
Program water reuse project

7 1 -he annual phinned capital ury.v'oven7ent cos ,, are fised m Fre yw, v 2 and includes projecled anmiW cxjnsbuc& an cost
gl% bon

INBS)' 
ll 1



KEY STUDY ASSUMPTVONS

Inflation and Growth Projections: To develop a 10 -year financial plan for the District, the following
projected inflation and customer growth assumptions were used

According to City projections, customer growth per year from FY 2017/ 18 through FY 2020/ 21 is

approximately: 0 27 percent, 027 percent, 3 17 percent, and 0 percent, respectively
General costs are inflated at 3 percent annually

Labor costs and retirement benefit costs are inflated at 3 percent annually

Health benefits costs are inflated at 4 percent annually

Natural gas costs are inflated by 4 percent annually

Electricity costs are inflated by 4, 4 percent annually

Metro costs are expected to vary greatly through FY 2021/ 22 as the Pure Water Program is
constructed Annual changes are as follows and are based upon the high range projected annual

cost for Lemon Grove Sanitation District provided by Metro at the October 61h meeting of the Imetro
Wastewater JPA

2, 776, 455 in FY 2016/ 17

V $ 2, 968, 482 in FY 2017/ 18

3, 327, 176 in FY 2018/ 19

4, 993, 534 in FY 2019/ 20

4,473,368 in FY 2020/ 21

3, 217, 449 in FY 2021/ 22

Annual costs are assumed to increase at 3 percent annual inflation thereafter

Sewage Transportation costs are inflated at 1 6 percent annually

The following sections provide an overview of the financial forecast

DISTRICT REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

It is important for municipal utilities to maintain reasonable reserves in order to handle minor emergencies, 

fund working capital, maintain a good credit rating, and generally follow sound financial management

practices Rate increases are governed by the need to meet operating and capital costs, and maintain
sufficient reserve funds The current condition of the District, with regard to these objectives, is as follows: 

Meeting Net Revenue Requirements: The Sanitation District currently collects sufficient revenue to
fund all operating expenses However, due to the expected changes to Metro' s treatment costs, current

revenue will soon be insufficient to cover operating costs Because these costs are expected to spike

and then return to a lower ( but still higher than current) level, reserves should be used to bridge the

District through peak expenditure years Rate increases are needed to reach the new " normal" Metro

treatment costs For FY 2016/ 17 through 2020/ 21, the projected net revenue requirement2 ranges from

approximately $ 5 2 million to $ 7 7 million

Additionally, non- operating expenses ( namely, capital projects) are expected to draw on reserves, 
slowly depleting them over time Once reserves have settled at minimum target levels, rate revenue

will be required to fund capital projects

Building and Maintaining Reserve Funds: The District should maintain sufficient reserves for the

utility. NBS recommends that the District consider increasing its minimurn reserve fund targets to the
metrics described below

Net Revenue Requirements calculated as: total annual expenses plus rate -funded capital costs. less non rale
revenues

NBS Page 2

F-3



v' Operatiling Reserve should equal 180 days of the District' s budgeted annual operating
expenses, which is equal to a 6 -month ( or 50 percent) cash reserve for normal operations An

Operating Reserve is intended to promote firiancial viability in the event of any short- term
fluctuation in revenues and/ or expenditures, such as those caused by weather patterns, the

natural inflow and outflow of cash during billing cycles, natural variability in demand - based
revenue strearns ( for example, volumetric charges), and — particularly in periods of economic
distress---- of-ianges or trends in age of receivables NBS recommends increasing the operating

reserve above the existing target of 40 percent

f' he Government Finance Officers Association ( GFOA) recommends that an enterprise fund

begin with an operating reserve target of 90 days and adjust based upon " the particular
characteriStiCS" 3 of that fund

Pie following are the primary characteristics of the District that lead to NNS' recommendation
of a higher ( 180 - day) operating reserve: 

Cash cycles The District experiences high peaks and valleys in its cash position

throughout the year due to semi- annual revenue collection

Contro( I over expenses ..- f he District has limited control4, of Metro' s costs, which are 40

to 55 percent of the District' s total expenditures

Rate StabiIiizatloin Reserve ..- is currently maintained and equal to I year of Metro costs, per
existing District practice NBS recommends that the IDistrict maintain this reserve as a hedge
against the need for unexpected future increases in Metro's costs

Establishing a Calpitat Relhalbifitarflon & Replaceirrient Reserve a capital reserve should

typically be equal to a minimum of 3 percent of net depreciable capital assets, which equates
to a 33 year replacement cycle for capital assets Phis target serves simply as a starting point

for addressing long- term capital systern replacement needs Total net depreciable capital

assets valuation used to establish this reserve target should include 1 31 percent of Metro' s

net depreciable capital assets The 1 31 percent represents the District' s expected share of

Metro' s of FY 2016/ 17 Capital Improvement Costs

Estaltillshling a Connection IFee IFuind: NNS recommends that the District create a separate
fund to maintain connection fee revenue pursuant to California Government Code

66013( 6)( c), which states

A local agency receiving payment of a charge as specified in paragraph ( 3) of subdivision
b) [ the connection feel shall deposit it in a separate capital facilities fund with other

charges received, and account for the charges in a manner to avoid any commingling with

other moneys of the local agency, except for investments, and shall expend those charges

solely for the purposes for which the charges were collected. Any interest income earned
from the investment of rnoneys in the capital facilities fund shall be deposited in that fund, " 

Determining the Appropriate Levels of Working Capital in Enterprise Funds
QP L::It'YtL.- 

Tbough the Melio Vllastedvalet Joint Powers Authority ( JPA) 

NUMM

M



Figure I summarizes the sources arid uses offunds, net revenue requifemer its, arid recommended annual

percent increases in total rate revenue for the next 5 years As this figure shows, CRIBS assumes the District

will forego a rate increase for FY 2016/ 17 but implement 3 percent increases, annually in the following four

years The District should expect surpluses Until Metro treatment costs spike in FY 2019/ 20 and 2020/ 21

These surpluses are used to maintain reserves at recommended levels, offset the anticipated spike in

treatment costs and to fund the District' s capital improvement program, allowing for a slower, incremental
increase to rates

Figure 1. Surnmary of Revenue Requirements

Figure 2 summarizes the sources of funding that will be used to fund the District' s Capital Improvement
Program As this figure shows, the District will be able to fully fund the planned capital expenditures with
funds held in reserves

Figure 2. Capital Funding Summary

Figure 3 summarizes the projected reserve fund balances and reserve targets through the end of FY

2020011 Fhe impact of the reserve funded capital projects can be seen, drawing down the Capital
Rehabilitation & Replacement Reserve more than 55 percent by FY 2020/ 21 Figure 3 also shows the

volatility in the Rate Stabilization Reserve as Metro costs vary significantly over the next five years At the

end of the five- year period, the balance in the reserve is significantly below the recommended FY 2020/ 21
target, however, in total the District would meet the overall reserve larger

Flags 4

M



Figure 3. Summary of Reserve Funds

Figure 4 shows the ten- year projection of reserve fund balances compared to target reserves for

tl1  y! 1,, 



Figure 5 provides of a comparison of current and proposed rates per EDU as the recommended rate

increases are applied to the existing rate structure. 

Figure 5, Proposed Annual Sewer Use Charge per EDU

Ordhance Na. 26 pt

M

1::: aage 6



CONSULTANT RECOMMENDATION

NBS recommends Lemon Grove Sanitation District take the following actions

e Accept this Study Report: NBS recommends the Board of Directors formally accept this report
and adopt its recommendations, and proceed with the next steps to implement the proposed rates

This will provide documentation of the rate study analyses and the basis for analyzing potential
changes to future rates

Implement Levels of Rate Increases and Proposed Rates: The financial plan presented in this

technical memorandum demonstrates that the District will need to begin increasing rates in the next
fiscal year to meet its annual revenue requirements and maintain healthy reserves Assuming the

District completes a successful Proposition 218 process, NBS recommends that the Board of

Directors approve the annual rate increases identified in this technical mernorandurn, as shown in

Figure 5

Adopt Reserve Fund Targets: NBS recommends the Board of Directors adopt the recommended

reserve fund targets described in this memorandum for the Sanitation District The District should

periodically evaluate reserve fund levels and attempt to maintain the reserve levels recommended
for the Operating, Capital Rehabilitation and Replacement, and Rate Stabilization Reserves

Evaluate EDU Assignments and Charges: NBS recommends that the District review the existing

EDU assignments to each parcel and the charge per EDU as part of a future rate analysis

Note: The attached Technical Appendix provides more detailed information on the analysis of the revenue

requirements that have been summarized in this report

Nle S' PRINCIPAL ASSUMPTIONS AND CONSIDERATIONS

In preparing this memorandum and the opinions and recommendations included herein, NBS has relied on
a number of principal assumptions and considerations with regard to financial matters that may occur in the

future This information and assumptions, including Lemon Grove Sanitation District' s budgets, capital
improvement costs, and information from District staff were provided by sources we believe to be reliable, 

although NBS has not independently verified this data

While we believe NBS' use of such information and assumptions is reasonable for the purpose of this report

and its recommendations, some assumptions will invariably not materialize as stated herein and may vary

significantly due to unanticipated events and circumstances Therefore, the actual results can be expected
to vary from those projected to the extent that actual future conditions differ from those assumed by us or
provided to us by others

7)

NBS Page 7

M



Attachment B

TECHNICAL APPENDIX

lar r r P" 



I

yf

ivy

UA

999

13

1. 

IA
1(

i

ti

V

I, "

t

qy

W

11

4

0

w

q 

An

Ricq

4N

fT

PA

IN

1. 

1 

A 

11

N

5

6

N

1

AD

t

P- 

I,, 

om
7. 

In

11

CN

0 . 
V) 
I

t

CA

df

Yn

4Y
a

IM. 

0

M1

49i

A. 

9y

IfY0
1,- 

CA

cy) 

Yt

A!, 

Cp

n

N

PRy

G® 

lo

PRP

w

M

C^
9

QRY

0

0
a, 

1 

ala. 
l

An

N

All

A

o

I

ADXI
I) 

41

77

P"

Ia

q. 

cl
I

CPA

ATP

4Wb

uM

PUN

UA

A. 

d4

IKW

II

CPN

c 

I,. 

N

op

GyZ, 

6

n. 

Imesu
m

Nn  

I

Alryl

fA

IT, -

6

y

6C

R. 

An

E,, 

OFA

CJ

f -..

I::) 

R.,.

A

G.. 

a.,. 

3

NIS

N.1

4k' 

U7

rs) 

0

0

I





Le

II

m
CN
CD
CINII

CD

M. 

C3

M. 

Ol

M. 

Cc

9

n.. 

C-
1

CD

CD

cm

c

a



a
c

14



w

x

I

0

Q

0

0

0

0

Q

0

o

tQ

LO

It  (

1) 

M

N

N

0

I



0

d4

M

CI

C) 

0

CLX

W

0

0

C 

01

z

w

0 > 

ir

r

0

ID

01

w

0

LL
0

w

z

NNS

o

of

ilW

wW

U

41

O

M

11

0

d4

M

CI

C) 

0

0

W

0

C 

ID

0

1@

NNS

o

of

ilW

M

11

ap.:
i

no

ICY

PD

O
4
tibNMo

10

V,. 

N

IN

In

16

u. 

6

QA

IA

1,

JA

0

10a, 
0

0

0

M

10

In

0
0

IN

L

0

m

In

In

f, 

In

Wn

c;
iul

Ip

PCP

ao

1

In

In

14D0! 
IN

KfY

00
N

CD

0

In

M

InI

V. 

0

0

10

LO
C

cm 9

M

If

0

In

aR

4eT

tol

yNtl

tiYB

0

0

C.., 

M

w

10

Cl

C.

j

0,

C), 

CD
I

w

m
C 

IN

VY

M

4Y

In

6PY
Q,

l

llY

1 .

1

vt

ID

O
4

p

0

c 

cq
b

a 

0

1

0

It

r,: 

W, 

1191

0

IN

v; 

In

IV

da
F.

rm

to

0

IX

qy. 

al
6.

p

ro

1) 

V) 

W

U) 

W



rr

I

v

i

m

o

o

m

co

c, 

N

IP.

76 .

6

1

6

o

L.

k

9aj
IA

14

14

o

lo

A6

AIq (

df

U.
1

w

N

N

In

m

o

r4

a) 

lo

o

ca

11IS. 

rA'
D

O

m

a

n

CI

V

8
v, 

InN

a

h

m

l4

4A

In

m

M

M

m

W) 

ca

Ma, 
W
r- 

m

In

In

ai

vm

h- 

cq

m

o . , 

Ill

IQ ['- 

11 

O5 (

4

al, 

l+. 

od

k1

C'

H

NI— 
o

fj 

4

j

In

41.) ¢

81N
M
R: 

Rl• 

0

w

Ill

o

V

i,,, 

N

a) 

0
r.

4b

In

n.

4: 

n! 

cR

n_ 

w

m

v

v, 

m, 

0

as

Iq

N

M

CM

Ao
A", 

ip

d3

aha &

eY

6bi

iA

n

In

In

a, 

In -

10

W

w

lD

w

n

r

lO (.

n

o

o

c 

as

R
r% 

V 

1% 

R', 

TsWa (
n

WP
ca

N

V

fa

A 

2

N

oo

w

w

oo

of

Ill .

1

iUl '

A

IN

m

V7 `

lO

w

0

ry0

4'
1 (

Ow

N

v

ir4

It

v

R, 

N

c) 

to

m

14) 

ID

o

a

cd

I

N

t'

lt

16

iA

4A

dO

IA

0, 

N

Lo

In '

t

ni

oc(

D

m, 

C). 

I

q- 

c,

I, 

I'- 

11 

wI: 
m " 

I,

oi

Q ". 

w

4

o

o

In

o

N

N

to (

dI

Vi

69

i", 

y" 

dWb

IT

Q

ool
Q

n

c1
r.> 

c) 

o
r_
Y

Q

In

t) 

000
o

o

a

o

o

0

o

CI

m

m: 

4

OIN
c 

I-, 

c 

IN

c 

cq

oc 

I

m
W

vl
v (

D

c., 

In

i

It : N

V, 

W

Vp %

rT

v, 

W
v,  

ill

Vi

ill

11

In '

I

n

V) 

O

F - VT

C

a

GCk

t

F

m

o
euF1: 

1

u, 

a",! -

1 ., 

0

qv

13

ro

M

r, 

o

0

u1

f, 

0

ug

VA

1. 

al, 

4y

Jn "

I'
l

In

In '

PI, 

z

I



r

u
W

10

N

M

I

M

I

In

N

M "

I

V, 

r

trI

N

P- 

In

N

a

0, 

0

CID

w

In

a) ,

I

eq

w

In

N

W, 

IT, 

vp

CLxui

W0III- 

w0

w
coDLUZ

nI

Z

M

ILx

c4M

0 > 
2i

LU
1

0

w9

w

ixCM

z

Z

0
m

r

w

mZ' 

Pwa. 

U) 

0

G

0

Lo

C4

In

r1J

v '

D - , ") 

N

7

h. - 

In

M

v

w

0. 

w

M

In

In

III

l

3

In

ct 

In

In

co

In

IB 

10

CD

B

In

at

10

w

2

1

f.

Y (

CY

GI

t-., 

U '

n

10

N

M

I

M

I

In

N

M "

I

V, 

r

trI

N

P- 

In

N

a

0, 

0

CID

w

In

a) ,

I

eq

w

In

N

W, 

IT, 

vp

In

O

m

Q

ID

Iq

IN

131

0

11

W
C 

In

In 

2

OJA

E 

v - 

O . 

In

In

Rb

q

V 

0

0

1

Cl

nI

ID

a

ID

10

Ir., 

CV

A

In ? 

1.

10

N

a

N

In

R- 

N

V) 

In

In "

t

In

N

5

In

u 

a; 

C6

I, 

t" 

III

c4M

It

lt 

Z

0

rvam

kll

wFln

max

V, 

Ill

VI

me

as

VII

IM1
I,

III

Ill

Wap

In

nvAb

W, 

IVI

01I

to

ll$ 

01111

12, 

W, 

94, 

tIl

0. .,

1

01

0 - 

OA

8sF

w

Lo

C4

In

r1J

v '

D - , ") 

N

7

h. - 

In

M

v

w

0. 

w

M

In

In

III

l

3

In

ct 

In

In

co

In

IB 

10

CD

B

In

at

10

w

2

1

f.
Y (

CY

GI

t-., 

U '

n

In
N

0, 

4

9 , . 

71

a, 

Is., 

lo

o

o

In

Ol '

t

N

to

0

N

m

In

Lr; 

CW

In

Irl

c4

In -

p- 

I- 

N

I=

I

m

In

In

In

In

61

11" 

411 '

1 .

1

111 ,,

1

Ill " kMWIII 
10

w

v, 

v, 

pq "

t

0

Q, 

Q, 

v 

W

I, 

IN

M

o

N

CV
I

I " 

a, 

n. 

Q

m

m

In

a, "

I

of

n

m

I

m

ID

0, 

In

10

1

1. 

a, 

m

In

N -

1R8V
tb

q

N

t-: 

q (

Jr

N

o

Cyl

c4 '

o

c4

a, '

a

o

cN

IN

N

In

cV

In

m

c4

vi

m

rSp

o

Pq

In

In

N

In

In

t1) 

rq

oo

Io

O

MIt

13, 

ul

In - .

1

111

0

111

0

v, 

If" 

Il .

1

In "

I . . 

In . . . 

In . . . 

In

In

w

uQ, 

W

v
l

1% 

In

In

1

0

1

I=

I

n

M

I

M 

l

M

CD

In

In

In
I.

n

In

o

I

em

n ; ; 

bi 

o

ID

v

m
1 .

1

2 " - 

In

5"- 

I- 

M

2 (

D

Il

q

p•

1 

11. 

In

11; 

1. 

co

In

In

In

M

a, 

In

M

IN

r) 

04

IN

ID

V

ID

GI

llr 

C41

IN

U4

Wi 

q

In

TI

I

M

W

Eln

In

46

vll

Wo

1117

W
I,* 

W

IIA

v

44

o

vIn
I. 

WDY

nlw

0

AO

Vo

bq

W

14

0

vlP

vo

v

45

10

v, 

4A

Ot

vt .

11, (

ni

fn

It7t

In

m

M

o

IZI -

It

1
3  

IM

In

u

P'. 

v, (

D

cq

m

In
P, 

wl

In

IN

all

lo

I

0

In

ID

m

M

10

M

N

10

In - 

M

M

In

IS

In

m

m

In

ll

l

r

In

m

In

v

v '

K! 

to

In

In

m

IN '

4 

m

Z

m

In

In

1.

0

In: 

III

m (

11

R- 

clA 

t

In

w — — 

In

11

C!

In

wl

I_

n

ID "

It

rq

In

IM

i

C'

a'

n

A - "

A

VA

0

VI, 

IM

04r

q

10

mA

Wo

I'

l - 

III, 

Hwy

It "

I

nI

10
1. 

In, (

h

Wo

wo

m

tlAY
I6,

IW

40

Adi
6,

8

0eY

4`

W

5Yt

44

Cil

m

I 

j

I

In ..? 

In

In

Q

In

11

M

I.

D

cN

a3

In

m

o

In

In

PA

CO2

In

to

a! 

u3

In

QS

ri

m 

In

2

t" 

2

Q

In

Q

In

Iq

q .. 

c'! (

I

E, 

In

IN. 

w

o

w

w
M

G1I

r- 

IN

m

ct

I
c — 

4

o

w

ni

o

14

IQ, 

p

CV

In

N

If) 

tD

cl

KI

1

0

o

In

wIl

111

14

0

W

MVC

0

vIn
11,

11v

w

10

tFf
v, 

416

Mo

WI ",

I

dao, 

vo '

IN

IAII

W

In

w

pry

o

In

In

In

Ln

In

U,. 

I.

D

c) 

o
P,

Cmd

O

Z

In

v

v4

N '

0

W

In

tD

o

o

v , 

W
l! 

m -!  

If) -

4

In

q

a (

Q

q
Iv, 

M

cx 

ll % 

cl 

cl
P, c 

o

Ig

In

In

In

w

In

c4

m

a, 

m

cq

at

4

q;
I

rIN
v

ci

c 

In

o

In

In

In

a) 

oll

co

IN -

1 

l

at

pdJ

N

ej, 

a

In

Wry

AWG

Iel, 

v, 

Un
0 .

1

1h .

1  

IA

w

aU5

0 "

1, 

1. 

w
I", '

o, 

I,

l

0, 

In

wo

In

w, 

W, - 

w

vo

Vk

ld) .,,

I

N

Im

I

v

IN

In

In

o

m

M

ID

0

M

N '

r

IN

In

Q

to

O

In

In

o

o

ID

In

N
c

q

v- 

N

o

In

i

M

In

Ii

M (

q

cl 

ll 

Iq, 

ll "

t

E- 

to

In
In

r- 

PSb

In

III

IX) 

IN

1.

71

W

cq

In

a

In

10 ). 

c — 

at

111; 

IN

IN

0

111 (

0

VI
I^ 

V4

0

AA

A

In

IA

9A
I,

h

fA

Il'
t

III, 

WI 

tot

v), +

m

to

d^

7

W

w
I" 

In '

o ..

I

41A. 

1. ) 

m

Q

CD

o

o ( 

CD

rq

o

Cl

c4

1

o

C) 

kI') 

Q

Q

w

In

Il

l

m

In

In

lo

o

o

o

to

m

o

ID

In
1, 

o) 

In

1" (

D

to

Cy

lo — 

o

o

N

m

4) 

n

cq

o

c 

n

co. 

ID

m

ID

In

1. 

In
r-, 

In

m

In

m

In

en

to '

D

In

03

In

MCa

4v'
1

V

IN

m

a) 

N

In

m .

5

cq

V

N

ct

0

In

m

O

N '

t

In

rq

10 <

M, 

vey

W

4

In

11

Ota

6lY

In .

1

11

In

In

In

In

w

w

eo

w (

A

v,, 

IA, 

o

Cl

ID

I

Q

o

0

n ., , 

c, ".., 

o

In

o

o

cI

c. 

1

a

I (

l

m

c:` 

Q (

D

t

In

In

CI

o

n

o

IZ) 

N

o

CD

o
I ) 

o

ID
IX) 

o

In

o

t ( 

I

ID

o

o

o ..., 

C, 

0

In

ri (
q

r 

aV

I, 

t

Cb

Nv 

4.

F0- 
o

In

ra ". 

o

rzA

c 

C-.), 

In

a

o
p', 

wk

IQ

C! 

o

O

Q

In

10

In

Ir, 

o
1.

2

CY %

I

Ute. 

u

uM

w
I'

D

M

IN

IN

li ,
I

I* 

rN '

a

CV

In

In '

d

cl

v

11.) 

1

1

o

I, 

IN

04

N

111

16

1111 '

At

IM
I,,, 

YI

III, "

I ,,

I

tlT

IIA, 

VI

v, 

In

W
I'

ll

W

w'
I

0

w9

IGh

0

kh

W, 

V, 

0

v, 

le, 

n

l

kln

ml

vE4
1,, 

W

Ndy

46

nt
I, 

oj

IN

N

N

N

In

N

oI

N

c, . . . . . . 

of

N

08

Cls

N

N

N

IN

N

cq

N

IN

N

N

IN

IN

v, 

457, 

tPY

ID

ID

In

It) 

j

E (

v

2

F

m

x

UM

Cl' 

D
WI

W

UJ
i° 

IJ 

Q

I.,

of

v') 

17, (

o

IJ

I., 

F. 

vI

aN

In

1811. 

In (

3- 

T,, 

r 

ct

la

5 

5 —

w

k, 

E

i

In

c

JIY

I- 

CD

Ta

m

Q ;> 

In

In

uJ

m

U

t

12

IL

4Q

4

z '

o

q5 .

6 .

6. 

CO

Ip

W
S,:. 

In

In

IA '

P 

05

to

Tm "
o '

A

AD

3

In

Cl

tY

52

i?

I

by

2

It

IJ

41-
1

N

JGY

2' 

P' 
1- 

1-

11

o

a

c., 

II,

alA

W

W

2

2

EY

t

0

w

W

uji

uji
I.- ...... . . ..... .... 

A

P.

Y.

Y. 

x

or
u) :

D :

D

2, 

u) 

IS

In

In

n

Irl

In

CL

@

In

11

In

In

n, 

IN

11 

l 

l '

l

I

10

2

In . - "' !

1

4' 

4' 

p

YYY

In



I

I

3) GyUJUJnrrx

F6

ii

iry

RA
aw

r

q

rp

Q) 

dm 

QX

QuU (

w

IU.,
i

4

E

6na j, 

I
m

tSY

n. 

p

rf

s. .

u'.
Y

Q

Fd

UJ

F.. 

5

p

F %

I

E

C:

7

S

S

CU

D,

n

12

KY.. 

F. 

uv

E

26

2

Z

F6

8, 

F, 

2. 

5

2

S

A

2

z

I



I

rtJ

N

01

10

01

GW

4dt

01

VI, 
0" 

Q$ 

J. 
0

0

10

I'

D

0

wl

x! 

II

ri

1.) 

CD

0

0

83c

CN

0

c

6

n

In

C.) 

0

ry

M
1

0

I  

00

C., 

C 

cl

b

N

4

PAA

OYF

ol

ol

11

0

0

0

0

0

0

j

d

C5

191

0

V, 

Q'
O

apt

Vb

I'

m

A

W

W, 

IA

Vv

W 

0

I

0

6. 

6

N

cz (

N

0n, 
1

00
C) 

P

2p
N

0

in

0

i1Pb
111) 

V4

1AAliii qj

ioa `

m

as

ar

u

Z 

L

re

6Y, 

Z. 

M

V), 

VS

oA

lary

ww

16

15

ffb

Hifi
f'

p

Pei

j '

m

Pix

e;

y

cu

U

ql

0"

Pts

W

011

a, 

o

0

uj

N "

I

A

w

0

IKI

W, 

1A

VI, .

11, 

O,

N

YM

cl, 

cn

m4

ay
N, 

v

Q.) 

v, 

AA

vn $

A

kA

vt

G
vt

M

Ol

1WN

rE

1. 

Flu

Mn
Mn
01, 

Vn

1131

VI

VI

WO

W
Al" 

IM

0

C4

12. 

0

D

0

I'

D

N

0. 

to

V4 "

ll

10

V, 

0

W, .

1

0

0

0

0
4

T

ID

0

0

0

11

0

Crl

crp '

0 (

D "

Q

N

12

r

tel . . 

to . 

A. 

TX— 12

rr

0

ze

2

cJ

f1w

41

0

W, 

16, 

ki

tL

r,.
i

g

6A

IllYfllir
M. 

U- 

U.. 

W

1) 

U) 

if) 

C, 

1'.. 

rnz



L6cv

UJ

xLU



LEMON GROVE SANITATION DIsTRICT

3232 Main Street

Lernon Grove, CA 91945

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Lesnon Grove Sanitation District Board of Directors will hold public

hearings at the folio -wing Board Meetinps: 
1- 11,1111- 11, . .............................................................................. . 

April 18, 2017 at 6: 00 p, rn., in the Lemon Grove Conullunity Center, 
3146 Schooll.,ane, Lernon Grove. 

May 2, 2017at 6: 00 p. ni., in the Lenion Grove Corrununity Center, 
3146 School Lane, Lernou Grove._ . ...... __ 

ti>111 TO V011SI( Iff . 1 I) VOIJONNI NVVIVer rate hicresow. for clistolliel' s (,.,If the [ xillion C' rtwe Sanitation
1* 41- 141: ils rafo , is 100 prom colt year :ror kjtg This, st; M tratrdala lo I'llyll

int, rsmse in the srolkthly rate koit snglc 1`axuily ] ionic tht,rJliiq- unit) Irony the rate of

k, 111 to $ 47.48 fjf)' 2() 17/ t,,), $48M2l", 2018/ 19), 10it) 3' 7 ( j,"Y 2019/ 20), and $ 51. 88 ( FY When

conN voed to all anamd rMe, 1110, COO' c'111 fcc%vOl jncrcasq, 1' ronj W3. 17 to so69 77 ( FY 2017/ 18), 5586, 86 ( FY
20 19,119i, $ 604A6 411' 2() 19` 20), mid S( P22,1, 0 ( FY 202042 1), 

lfi,. l - mos are theiov, or ptop(,'lly N61161s 11w OW'siO, as rold, in lho S" 10314011

J) j jrj, a Ordinance N' ,,,u, 27 JU,,sidehtinl pj,opv tjos, 61 OudingkAvri fiomws, are sJswgcd a flat

Wifti-Tanlily ( ilpaosswotlipow1flrow to I joXo fetid mobile home parks aro chargedg, d 1p
on a per unit 11, v aC pnq)CAisS are ehargqd is, rale, per one I houiimul square feet of
sklu"wis fire chorgu,(J lvvs" f ol), Au1 mIniltor (,tfpupils,, 14t6d 0§ 4: 0,wh', z ' lllriollls wIsx, chart, od per type
ond rutubef of vms, Wimfi  j 5 dungcof jyi washer fjtjqQj,, are charged a t sjo, ony

unils cwk or VuIdhmfl aldich" 11, chlllvllos on seating CAp% Wllv, 

ilr I' l/N', Will IMtCYJJIL- joctvyvm(j k' oa au, of sewage iuca trswflij 311d by the 0't,l) of San
Diego, City of San Diego capnal improvement projects, Lennon Grove Sanitation District capital iniprovenient
projects, and will continue to repair and rehabilitate older sewer inains, while building Up sufficient reserves for
pay -.Ls - you -go financing of' the repairs and rehabilitation. 

At said hearings, any interested person inay appear and be heard. Questions or conunents regarding this notice
may be addressed to Stephanie Boyce at 3232 Main Street, Lesnon Grove, CA 91945 at 6:19•- 825- 3811. Monday
through ' T'hursday between the hours of 7: 30 is. rn. and 5: 30 p. rn. 

SUSAN GARCIA

DISTRICTCLERK

In comphance with the Aniericans with Disabilities Act ( ADA), the District will provide speciap

acconinsodations for persons who require assistance to access, attend, and/ or participate in sneetings ofthe

Szsrnfitlon District Board. If you require such assistance, please contact the District Clerk- at 619- 825 3800 at

least five days prior to the scheduled ineeling. 

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 3

Mtg. Date _ November 15, 2016

Dept. Development Services

Item Title: Ordinance No. 441 - Zoning Amendment ZA1- 600- 0002, Amending the Buildings
and Construction Regulations (Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code) 

Staff Contacts: James Lough, City Attorney
David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation: 

1) Conduct the second reading, by title only, and adopt Ordinance No. 441

Attachment A). 

Item Summary: 

On November 1, 2016, the City Council introduced Ordinance No. 441 ( Attachment A). This

ordinance amends Lemon Grove Municipal Code Title 15, Buildings and Constructions, to meet
state -mandated 2016 updates to Title 24 of the California Government Code ( aka California

Building Standards Code or CBSC). Local amendments are included to safeguard the health, 

safety and general welfare of the community which are based upon local conditions, and to
continue local administrative processes as they exist. Local jurisdictions are required to adopt and
implement the Building Standards Code as the minimum standards for construction. The City is
required to utilize the newest version of the codes for building permit review and inspections. The
City may modify the construction codes based upon local climatic, geologic, or topographic
conditions provided the modifications are more restrictive. Additionally, amendments to

administrative provisions of the abatement of dangerous buildings are included. If adopted, the

Ordinance becomes effective on January 1, 2017. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section 15061( b)( 3) 

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Ordinance No. 441 - ZA1- 600- 0002

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

ORDINANCE NO. 441

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
RESCINDING CHAPTERS 15. 04, 15. 06, 15.08, 15. 10, 15. 12, 15. 20, 15. 24, 15. 28, 15. 32, 

15. 34, 15. 36, 15. 38, AND 15. 40 OF TITLE 15 OF THE LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE, 
ENTITLED " BUILDINGS AND CONSTRUCTION", IN THEIR ENTIRETY, AND ADOPTING

NEW CHAPTERS 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 14, 15. 18, 15. 20, 15. 22, 15. 24, 15. 26, 15. 28, 
15. 30, 15. 32, AND 15.38 ADOPTING THE 2016 CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS

CODE, INCLUDING THE 2016 CALIFORNIA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, THE 2016

CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA RESIDENTIAL CODE, THE 2016
CALIFORNIA ELECTRICAL CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA MECHANICAL CODE, THE

2016 CALIFORNIA PLUMBING CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA ENERGY CODE, THE 2016
CALIFORNIA HISTORICAL BUILDING CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA EXISTING BUILDING

CODE, THE 2016 CALIFORNIA GREEN BUILDING CODE AND THE 2016 CALIFORNIA
REFERENCE STANDARDS CODE, AND LOCAL AMENDMENTS AND RELATED FINDINGS

AND ADOPTING THE 1997 UNIFORM CODE FOR THE ABATEMENT OF DANGEROUS
BUILDINGS AND LOCAL AMENDMENTS

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016, a public hearing was duly noticed and held by the
City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove last revised its construction codes in 2013 per
Ordinance 418 adopted December 3, 2013; and

WHEREAS, the permit number associated with this action is Zoning Amendment ZA1- 
600- 0002; and

WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code Section 17958 mandates that the City of Lemon Grove
shall adopt ordinances or regulations imposing the same requirements as are contained in the
regulations adopted by the State pursuant to Health & Safety Code, Section 17922; and

WHEREAS, the State of California Health & Safety Code Section 17922 imposes the
same requirements as are contained in the 2016 California Building Standards Code including
the 2016 California Administrative Code ( Part 1), the 2016 California Building Code ( Part 2), the

2016 California Residential Code ( Part 2. 5), the 2016 California Electrical Code ( Part 3), the 2016
California Mechanical Code ( Part 4), the 2016 California Plumbing Code ( Part 5), the 2016

California Energy Code ( Part 6), the 2016 California Fire Code ( Part 9), the 2016 California

Existing Building Code ( Part 10), the 2016 California Green Building Code ( Part 11), and the 2016

California Reference Standards Code ( Part 12); and

WHEREAS, California Health and Safety Code section 17958. 5 provides, in pertinent part, 
that a City may make such changes or modifications to the provisions published in the California
Building Standards Code and other regulations adopted pursuant to Section 17922 as it
determines, pursuant to the provisions of Section 17958. 7, are reasonably necessary because of
local climatic, topographical, or geological conditions; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds in its independent judgment that the proposed
amendments to the Municipal Code are exempt from environmental review under section

15061( b)( 3) of the California Environmental Quality Act Guidelines because they entail the
adoption of uniform abatement of dangerous buildings codes and State mandated building and
fire codes and with or without amendments, intended to maintain and improve the public health, 

safety, and welfare, and will not have a significant effect on the environment; and

g



Attachment A

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the modifications and changes to the provisions of
the California Building Standards Code ( Title 24) are reasonably necessary because of the
following climatic, geologic, and topographic conditions which are each individual justifications to
each local amendment to the California Buildings Standards Title 24 Part 2 California Building
Code, Part 2. 5 California Residential Code, and Part 9 California Fire Code: 

1. The City is situated in hilly, inland terrain. Large areas are covered by native
vegetation on steep and frequently inaccessible hillsides. The native ground cover is highly
combustible grasses, dense brush and chaparral. Natural firebreaks in these areas are

insignificant. 

2. The climate is warm and dry. The winds prevail from the west with seasonal strong
dry east winds that vary in duration and intensity. These winds can significantly enlarge wildland
fire as well as cause abrupt and unpredictable changes in fire direction. Temperatures ranging
between 75 and 100 degrees F are common throughout the year. 

3. The potential for fire damage is great in the wildland area, as such, a fire can

spread rapidly and difficult terrain and explosive vegetation can slow response time. 

4. The high water table, expansive clay -like soils, and history of unregulated grading
including un -compacted fills existing within the City of Lemon Grove constitute local conditions
that require that the California Building Standards Code be modified as expressed herein; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the following findings required to approve an
amendment of the Municipal Code can be made in accordance with Section 17. 28. 080( 8) of the
Municipal Code: 

1. The proposed amendments are consistent with the General Plan, in accordance

with Government Code Section 65860, as amended. 

The Lemon Grove General Plan Safety Element acknowledges the applicability of
the codes contained within Title 24 as they are reflected in Title 15 of the Lemon
Grove Municipal Code. 

2. The public health, safety, and general welfare benefit from the adoption of the
proposed amendments. 

The primary purpose of Title 24 is to promote public health and safety through the
application of minimum construction standards; and

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016, the City Council introduced and conducted the first
reading of Ordinance No.441; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016, the City Council conducted the second reading of
Ordinance No. 441; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California, does ordain
as follows: 

SECTION ONE. Finds and determines that the facts set forth in the recitals of this

Ordinance are declared to be true; and

SECTION TWO: Rescinds Chapters 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 12, 15. 20, 15. 24, 

15. 28, 15. 32, 15. 34, 15. 36, 15. 38, AND 15. 40 of Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, 

entitled " BUILDINGS AND CONSTRUCTION", in their entirety; and. 

SECTION THREE: Adopts new Chapters 15. 04, 15. 06, 15. 08, 15. 10, 15. 14, 15. 18, 15. 20, 

15. 22, 15. 24, 15. 26, 15. 28, 15. 30, 15. 32, and 15. 38 of Title 15 of the Lemon Grove Municipal

Code, entitled " BUILDINGS AND CONSTRUCTION", to read as shown in the attached Exhibit A. 



Attachment A

SECTION FOUR: Finds that if any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this

ordinance is, for any reason, held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portions of this ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that it would have
passed this ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause, or phrase thereof, irrespective of

the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses, and phrases be declared
unconstitutional. 

SECTION FIVE: Finds that nothing in this ordinance or in the Codes hereby adopted shall
be construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any court, or any rights acquired, or
liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any act or ordinance
hereby rescinded as cited in this ordinance; nor shall any just or legal right or remedy of any
character be lost, impaired or affected by this ordinance. 

SECTION SIX: This Ordinance shall take effect in the manner allowed by law on January
1, 2017. 

INTRODUCED by the City Council on November 1, 2016. 

SECOND READING by the City Council on November 15, 2016, 

M



Attachment A

EXHIBIT A

TEXT OF PROPOSED REGULATIONS

NOTE: 

Text proposed to be added is displayed in underlined type. 

Text proposed to be deleted is displayed in strikeout type. 

In the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code, to amend Building and Construction Regulations, 
Title 15 shall read as follows with the exception of Chapters 15. 33, 15. 44, 15. 48, 15. 50, and 15. 52, 

which shall remain unchanged: 

Chapter 15. 04 GENERAL PROVISIONS

15. 04. 010 Variances from regulations. 

The development services director shall have and exercise the power and authority granted the building

depart Ant by Section 17951 of the Health and Safe,01 Code. 

15. 04. 020 Adoption of state regulations. 

Anv rules and regulations „adopted ....by the Department of Industrial Relations of the state "of California

pursuantrwt t. a:1 the State H . g usrna Law "which "impr sr, restrictions_f„reater than tlrrlsr Wrrplrosc ri i v.thils title are

rttr l it rl and shall be aU.q licable to, the city and sha.i. i.. be...en.fo.rced
b the ti!er rtmc r_' ts, o "ric,ets, 

d. W i'. l yr r° arl ti""st er7ts„ f lha , at;yin the s aq t e rnanner as 61-y ordinances r rtulatar.trt the erectiog°rs 

r raC"4 rill" LWr° 1" id„ err lr 1 nia gm4G rrvhrlr Src71iMt " tq m j d.. Yanc (. firyY:zniilatlon of bulldlrnj,,, x` rvicl cl8". . ... ce .,,.. ,.
n,.m

however, no fees prescribed by such rules orregulations shall be applicable exceptq"ne so far as they are
e. O c 24. the 2016 California Code ofgreater than the fees prescribed by this titlne epy of Title  

Regulations, is filed in the office of the city clerk. 

15. 04. 030 Severability and Validity — 

If anny section of this Title is declared invalid by a court of law, the remaining sections shall remain valid". 

The city council hereby declares that it would have passed this Title, and each chapter, section, 

Sul). lrsr twon, s nte_ clause and t, h"r"a"s"e"""thereof irresp(ect,ive of the fact 111 ri ;:rrWy r Wq u r1r r crrr r Ir  u'h1 g' s 

wrwtwtwWr
rw tpl , " tir Wr „ serr( erlce, t, lauses orphrases had been declared invalid or uncorgsliA. g g i¢ Wx al. tgr i. if

forrp wSon 0,0 itle slgt qkj t a_ declared it wilid, or unconstitutional,, then the oat final ordinance 011
ordinances shall be in full force and effect. 

Chapter 15. 06 ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

15. 06. 010 Adoption of the California Administrative Code, Part 1, Title 24 of the California Code of

Regulations. 

There is herebv adopted by reference that certain document known as the California Administrative

Code Part 1. Title 24 of the 2016 California Code "of Regulations. Said document is adopted without

change forthe purpose of establishing the adml"nislration. oreanization.. and enforcement of rules and

M



regulations for the technical codes adopted bv the citv. All Drovi s i o n s o f t h e California Administrative
Code. 2016 Edition. are referred to, adooted and made a Dart of this code. as forth

h erein. exc pt ing such Dortions as are hereinafter deleted. modified or amended, 

Chapter 15. ODBUILDING CODE

15. 108, 010 Ad plion of the 2016 California Building_ gj)ar ,,, Title 24 of the California Code of

There is adopted and incorporateo. by reference herein as the city building code for the purDose of

and maintenance of build igg5_ a nqIstEuctures, the 2016 California Buil ing Code Part 2. Title 24 of the
California Code of Regulations. a oortion of the 2016 California BuildinLi Standards Code. as defined in

aDDendix chaDters

shown as adopted bv this chanter. ExceDt as otherwise r) rovided bv this chanter of the citv of Lemon

Grove MUFflCi CQ( 10 11 jj uction enlargement, alteration, 

structures within the citv of Lemon Grove shall be in conformance with the 2016 California Building

Code. 

15. 08. 020 Findings. 

The citv of Lemon Grove has large brush- coverf,?d hillsides. The citv is subiect to freauent Santa Ana

conditions consisting of cl y gusting winds, which create extreme fire danger ., Th ., ci council

soecificallv finds that the e geqg aDhic and topogin.,inhic conditions necessitate greaters fire

than that provided by the State Build.ing,,Code. Therefore I 1 is chi--j[,!tqr q4ers the, 2016, California Buildinthe

Code to require more fire retardant roof coverings. 

15. 08. 030 Deletions. revisions and additions to the 2016 California Building Code. 

Deletions. revisions and additions to the 2016 California Building Code shall he as set forth in Sections

15. 08. 040 through__15. 08. 060. 

15. 08. 040 Chapter 1. Scope and Administration. Division 11 - deletions. revisions. and additions, 

section1oIj is JLo rea& Title, These ions shall be knownas the 11, gJ: dj)j,, ( ode of the city_ 

of Lemon Grove, hereinafter referred to as " this code." 

Add Section 103. 1. 1 GENERAL. Whenever the terms or the title " administrative authoritv",," resDonsible

official," Building Official " " chief inSDector." " code enforcement officer" or ather similar desiEnation is

used hereir or ini an I techriical code it shall be construed to pjy) intql .Js

Lernon Grovc, City Council or his duly authorized itatJvt.. 

the Citv Engineer

determines that a 2radinR Dermit or nublic imorovements are reouired until the Citv EnRineer notifies

comnleted to allow buildinE Dermits to be issued. 

7- 



Attachment A

conditionPermilsShall [ lot be issued if the City Engineer determines that. a. fl,00dj orlT eologic

site mav endanger the public safetv or welfare." 

Add section 105. 3. 3 Permit denial. The chief buildhw off . cial mav denv the issuance of a buildin2 oermit

on anv Propertv where there exists an unsafe or substandard building asprovided in this Title, or where

exists unlawful construction, or where exists a significant violation of this code, 

Add section 105. 5. 1 Expiration of Plan Re ie , Apf ications for which no permit is issued within one

WAL

review. fee. 

Add Section 109. 1. 1 Fee Exceptions. The Government of the United States of America, the State of

City of Lenion Grove shall r a

b i ldinp er ! RuTsup9t to this code unless City plan review and inSDection services are requested. If so
reauested. the fee schedules adopted in a resolution bv the Citv Council shall aDDIV. 

Add Section 109. 2. 1 Plan Review Fees. When submittal documents are re( juire(.-i_hv_Spc..ti—on_.1-07.,,a,,,,r,)Ian

revi(, w fee shall be paid at the lirne of submittimthe submittal documents for fflan review. Said jllar 

review fee shall be as shown in a reso] ution ado d

The plan review fees specified in this section are separate fees from the permit fees specified in

Section 109. 2 and are in addition to the permit fees, 

When submittal documents are incomplete or chan2ed so as to reauire additional Dlan review or

when the Droiect involves deferred submittal items as defined in Section 107. 3. 4. 1. an add ition.a.1- pl.a.9

review fee shall be charj.!,ecl at tf-je rate Shown h1l d

Add Sechon 1() 9. 2. 2 Demolition Permit Fee. The fe for a to demolish d

building shall be as set forth in a resolution cluly adopted by the City Council, 

Section 109. 3 is replaced to read: Buildin rMit Valuations. The determination of value or valuation

resolution1, 
h ebui Id i rig fees shall be the total VillOC' ( 0 all

work for which 1he [) ermit is isstied as well as all finish ) Aqmj- J,aintjpj, r fing, e! eqjEical, plumbinp_ 
heating, air-conditioning, elevators, fire- extinguishine systems and other r) ermanent eauiDment. The

permit fees for those proiects subiect to State enerev code comoliance shall be as set forth in a

feepaid
or portion of a fee paid hereunder which was erroneoUSIV Daid or collected, 

The building official mav authorize refundin g of nol: more than 80 percent of the Dermit d when

nowork has been done under apermit issued inaccordance with this code. 



UUMUMMMA

The building official mav authorize refunding, of not more than 80 percent of the Dlan review fee Daid

when an am) lication for a r) ermit for which a plan review fee has been Daid is withdrawn or canceled

before anv examination time has been d

filed by the original permittee not later than 180 days after the date of fee pavment, 

Section 114. 4 is replaced to read: Violation penaltiEls. Any person. firm. or corDoration violating any of

provisions of this Code or the Tecl',rkal Codes shall be pwilty of a misdemeanor' and each sucl"i

which anv violation of anv of the orovisions of this Code is committed, continues or permitted. and -upon

1, _Any structure ei constructe,', 

occupied or maintained contrary to the provisions of this chaDter shall be and the same is hereby

declared to be unlawful and a Dublic nuisance. The Citv Attorney sb! 1, qpqn order of the City Council, 

c qMMe,ncg necessarV Droceedin2s for the abatement. removal and/ or enioinment of anv such 1) ublic
nuisance in the manner Drovided by law. Any failure. refusal or neElect to obtain Dermit as d by

this chapter shall be prima facie evidence of the facts that a 1) ublic nuisance has been committed in

removal, conversion or demolition. eqUiDment. use OCCUDancv, or mainunnance of a building or

15. 08. 050 Section 903. 2. 11. 3 amended. 

Section 903. 2. 11. 3 is replaced to read: Buildings Three ( 3) Stories or More in Height. An automatic

Wrinkler system shall be installed throughout buildines three ( 3) or more stories in height. 

15. 08. 060 Appendices Chapter C, Chapter H, and Chapter 1. 

ADDenclix Chapters C, H and I of the 2016 California Building Code are adoDted. 

Chapter 15. 10 RESIDENTIAL CODE

15. 10. 010 AcloDtion of the 2016 California Residential Code, Part 2. 5. Title 24 of the California Code of

There is adODted and incorDorated bv reference I erein as the citv residential code for the Duri) ose of

ect: lhlichina provisions for the construction, n' 41

dwellings and townhouses not more than three stories above Rrade, the 2016 California Residential

Code. Except as otherwise orovided by this Title of the city of Lemon Gr(we M,uniCiDal Code. | 

construction, alteration, iovement. enlarvement. reDlacement, repair, equipment. use and OCCUDancv. 

location. removal or demolition of detached one- and two- familv U

N



i1 ar° three _storicsLL. above..,  lr9 u within the r t + xdJ. IGr..gzv shall be in confoa Anan.ce..wi9h

mthe
2016

n......° 

California Building5tnaidards Commission. California Residential Code published by the Califon„ 

15 10. 020 Chapter 1, Division II Administration. ofthe 2016 CaliforniaResidential Code shall bed,,........°, 

amended as follows; 

Section R101µ1 is replaced to read: Title. These regulations shall rb°eknown as the Residential Buildrn Code

of the Citv of Lemon Grovei"iereinafterreferred to as "this code." Ar1r] 

Cortinn R1M 1 1 GENERAL. Whenever thn terms or the title "administrative authority' no  
b . ffi _ .." illi a... ..al,,... c n . pc ............ , . ....... fficsimilar... rPsnonsibleofficial. Bur n Officiatl. chief rn nector code enforcement officeror nthPr designation

is used herein or in any of the technical codes, it shall be construed to mean the person mm ........ appointed

as Building Official by the Lemon Grove City Council or his duly authorized representative, Acid

section ttctr,,rNt ltf5, 1.1 Permit denial. The thiel' lrtridc° lilrt pIliciat may lerry the issuance of a buitlrldNln, permit

on any tarmac* ate whore there exists an unsafe or substandard' b uildirr - asprovided in this Title, or where „
unlawful construction exists.. or where a significant violation of this code exists,, Section

R105.3,1 shall be amended to aclrl, Pern' lits Shall riot I°ae issued for constructionor) a when tlr

W itv. l'Ct f.i..rr r=r r. lr;ter° rminiruc s that... a..l r? drrrt" t"lerrrwdtr i drwul di. l...ar- rrt, Lrr.uyements..a.re..rec.. luired rur t.i,t rl mmCit. Engineer

notifies the BUildinE Official in writing that the P-radin,R or public improvements work has been satisfactorily

completed to allow building permits to be issued. n_...

r. Permits
itsliN, ll not be issued  _. .. edif the Citv_Eiri r u. cleterniines that a floodingor! errdofar conditionrtconditionat: the site
may endanger the public safety or welfare. Add... . ,.... ........ 

mm...... America, 

State of California. and local SectionR108.1.1: The Governmentof the United States of Amen, m a..._ school

districts proposing work exempt from building permits. the Countv of San Dieeoand the Citv, of Lemon

Grove shall not be required to pavane fees frt.r filing an application for a„ buildiBlIE trpermitpursuant to
this c )de unless City an review rrlrl rnustug r lrrru services are requested. If so rec costed t:Mie fen: a..,, 

schedulesados:at:r,d in a resolution by the City a_Council

shall app v Section

R108.5 is replaced to read: Fee Refunds. official may authorize refundinaofa fee m, 
ds

The building offitm°m ..............m,._.......... _ paid

hereunder fI°

re hereudte

wfrfawhich

was
err neo_ us.l..._. paid or collected.yrttt];

uthorize rfunding ofa lorYarr 8t..aercent of the, s,Ln it lue,. 1aid when no

work has been clone under a permiteissued in accordance with this code„ The

building official may authorize refunding of not more than 80 percent of the plan review fee paid wkrr
l... u 1 rVr licun. for.a.tjq rr it forwhichd "I' llarr....revrr, w [r, r has been 1 tid is wit lidta,wo cr.I.:r. anceledy

c xamimit. ion time has been experarled,. lrcftr c guru The

building official shall not authorize the refundinE of a_nv fee paid except upon_written application filed
bythe permittee not later than 180 days after the date of fee payment,. Sc

a. trcarr 111, 1114 is rvj. rlatecl to read: Violation lac nalt_.i.e, 5,, Ar, ry1 recurp, firrnnr cor9:fc ratron viod ul'.irar r Emry r1f is
f t. m.... _

Technical,........ 

des shall be guilty of a misdemeanor and each such theprovisions of this Code or the Cow, son

shall be r rwc^ nrua¢,I ryurlty nal svpr ,,trate offenses for eac] xin dc  M y cll ! ca . mrtion thereof dunnux nv

of the provisions ontnra, iesor permitted. and upon whichany violation of a „  of this Code is committed, c„ 10- 



convictionmraf artyuchwvir darf r is , tich p er! n shall be j pishedwby a„ fine of not more than $50( 00 o:l.... la

more an six _.......... 
ine

and imprisonment. imprisonment for not t 6.. months; or v of such in

Add Section R113. 5 Declaration of ..
m,... 

ildin erected, Public Nuisance_ Anv hu or structure , constructed; 

e idd, r ttiY aIterecd, ie i ii moved imp roved,.a, removed..._ converte d eAr° rdeanloh lore d. _ p. N. l i,,p d rrseq ' d. 

a awadlaied of riaaintained contra,ry to theprovisions of this chapmati r shall be and the sarne is hegx` b,Y
v_., d 1 . v....  f  _' Irdr: d arcrd to Iyer rrra. m. ......... 

lawfrril rrrd  rpditlrc rani ro wircr. The t:it Attorne s a u on or er o t'°rw E,ìty t.cxrsMru: u.. 

commence necessary proceedings for the al? a` rleri ent, removal and/ or enioinment of anv such public

nuisance in the manner provided by law. Any failui ty ,_refusal or neglect to obtain permit as required by
td' iis t f aLAg, r sIvaIl, I;ae prima facie evidence of the facts tl w a p ublip. nuisance has bci qq co rnalitted in

tiittiot with .the ci” cMrrconstruc tion, nfmei"talteratli enu' irovap„ r

r xptcav N rorpvrasip o or aler ti Nit; d^ r rrs :: pr i amrntg, use occupaa. nr : or maintenance of a burdd" rr_d
rtwW

structure erected,. constructed, enlarged, repaired, moved,. improved„ removed. converted. or

demolished. used. occupied, or maintained contrary to the provisions of this chapter,. 

15. 10. 030 Section R313. 2 amended. 

Section R313. 2 is amended to read, 

R, 31' 3. 2 One- and Two, " ariicil Dwi gdagif s Automatic Fire " i.. #ems. An autori afic residentialfire sdar inkl.ei

ysteni sMlt I) e , iwnstaHed' in one- and two- family dwellrrrr s in accordance with the City of Leaion Grove
Fire Code, Chapter 15. 26. 

15. 10. 040 Appendices Chapter H. 

Annpndix Chanter H of the 2016 California Residential Code is herebv adopted. 

Chapter 15. 14 ELECTRICAL CODE

on of the California Electrical Code Part 3. Title 24 of the California Code of15. 14 010 Adonti.. ....... 

Regulations. 

incorporated b i .„ electrical code for the purpose ofThere is adopted an.d.....,...............,. ti,......
reference herein as the crtv..................................

m..,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_ 

DreseribinRrvreRulations in the city of Lemon Grove for the installation alteration or repair of electrica„ l
f. the 2016 California Electrical rt 3. systems and permit requirements and inspection thereof. ___ Code. Part

gCalifornia Building Standards CodeTitle 24 of the California Code of Regulations, a portion of the 2016 Calrfo

based ori the National Electrical Coda.",. 200S Edition_ Except as ot.herwi wcffiprrr, vptlp" ad a t rpf rhaptef of tpie

e city raid d r rr' r ar Qa ove I' ltn'licir l Cci de, all installation,. alteration or repair of eleiriy d rrtswitydp4luc..... 

r tiv w ( Lcr rnon Grove shall be in confr„irmance with 2016 California Electrical Code, xjbW, ic cday, Irn

California Building Standards Commission, 

M



Attachment A

Chapter 15. 18 MECHANICAL CODE

15. 18. 010 Adoption of the California Mechanical Code, Part 4, Title 24 of the California Code of

There is adopted and incorDorated as the city mechanical code for the r) uroose of

t;4 lIntinnnreSCrihinp rPPijl; ifiQns in the cit- of Lemon Grove for the erection in5,..,,_— J alteration, repair

refriReration systems, incinerators or other miscellaneous heat- Droducinia aDDliances. the 2016

California Mechanical Code. Part 4. Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations,!_ q rtion of the 2016
California BuildinLi Standards Code. as defined in the California Health and Safety Code. Section 18901 et

seci. Exceptas otherwi, w provided by this chaDter of the city of Lemon G-ro.ye" Municipal Code. | 

heatinv. ventilatinR, cooliniz, refriReration systems, incinerators or other miscellaneous h

aWfliances shall be in conformance with 2016 California Mechanical Code and any rules and reRulations

p.Lo qL", ed Dursuant thereto, Dublished by the California Building Standards Commission, 

Chapter 15. 20 PLUMBING CODE

15. 20. 03.0 Adoption of the California Plumbing Code, Part 5, Title 24 of the California Code of

Regulations. 

MunicipalThere
is adopted and incorDorated by reference herein as the city plumbing code for the DurDose of

I' ll 1. 1- alteration, r7

California 5 fille 2-4of t[ ie 2016 California Code of Re!' Ulations, a porlJonollhe

2016 California BuildinR Standards Code, as defined in the California Health and Safety Code, Section

18901 et s a. ExceDt as otherwise orovided by this chaDter of the City of Lemon Grove Code, 

all construction. alteration, movinR. demolition, repair and use of all b

and systems or water he tinp or treating eqUiDment within the city of Lemon Grove shall be

conformance with 2016 California PlumbinR Code which is based on the Unjft, rm Plumbing d

by the Buildin Standards Commission, 

15. 22. 010 Adoption of the 2016 Calif r iafn i:gy Code. Part 6. Title 24 of the California Code of

There is adonted and incornorated by reference herein as the ijY,'eqerq code for the nUrnose of



Attachment A

girf ueJ:; r,r9rstroars};. romul sled jaursuant..[ I + wq. o.. i! j.fa . ion u_ the 2016California 1= p,. pr, q .( c cls:"_ iblishpdby

the Ca„lifornia Enc rey Commissio„ n

Chapter 15. 24 HISTORIC BUILDING CODE

15.240ngCode. Part 8, Title 24 of the California Code10. A.... n of the 2016 California Historic Builds
of Regulations. 

The 2016 California Historic BuildinE Code is hereference without change to Buildingsrebv adopted by ...„ 
and Construction Title 15 of tI' LeLemon Grove Municipal Code. 

Chapter 15. 26 FIRE CODE

Edition— Adopted by reference. 15. 26. 010 California Fire Code. 201... 
m.. 

The California Fire Code 2016 Edition, and includin Appendix Chapters 4, B. BBC ( tor D, H, and N. as

Published by the International Code Councilor„ is adopted bvvrreference as the fire code of the citvlthe
fire code"). forjLfcgegtinp the interests of health Ipfr a ty as they relate to the iic__"e-or nrc ii paa.nry

of 9 suw9 l w a c d.. t.xrr: w u c ; a All  f the c. I . I. lation; ra v'Q acre gg lria „ condit.ions and terrns of.:the

California Fire Code 20.16, -Edition. are referred to, adopted and made a part of„this chapter as though
I deleted, modified or amended by thisfull reset out in this cha i g, xceptin such portions as are added, _ 

chapter. The California Fire Code is referred to in this chapter as the " CFC,” and one copy is on file in the

office of the city clerk. 

15. 26. 020 Section 101. 1 Amended— Title

Section 101. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows, 

1Stm. lTitle,, regulations will be knownr the Fire ode c) f the 1.... Of...LemOn r U& IYLId;aVYra7 F ti

referred to as " this code". 

15. 26 030 Section 105. 3. 1 Amended Expiration

Section 105. 3. 1 of the CFC is amendedto read as follows: 

105. 3. 1 Expiration. An operational permit shall remain in effect until reissuedrene wpd or revoked.., or
for such a period of time as specified in the permit. Construction permits shall autr niatwically become
invalid unless th ...work authorized by such permit is commenced within one hundred eighty days after

f I th y --... t x i s r ) r  _...............  0 gnerl g au rprtr Or it tlrr work authorized_I swkrYN rrdrynl   ku x r r r lw. d or abandoned for ar Nuc rrctg:l.......... 

tv days alter t e work is commenced. The maximum life of any constructionhundred eigh he time th.,, ........ _. 

Imuermi is three yr°yaws If,a, Iigg, gl Irr Isrbc. tion is not obtaine,( l within Yiw Ihn"( 11 year time yrg riod the rar rrd' got
will become invalid and a new permit will be reauirede. Before such work recommences a new gpermit

shall be first obtained and the fee to recommence work. if anv. shall be one- half the amount reouired
for a new permit for such work, provided no chard es have been made or will be made in the oriemal

construction documents„ for such work and provkd(-,,  further that such suspension or abandonment has

not aurPPrlerl rine ra r. Permits are not transferable and aper rhanaa In OCCUn nry O ]' rat'^' t®! ` lc
r _,.. wn._ r. t i.._ .. _ 

or ownership shall require that a new„ permit be issued. 

M



Attachment A

15. 26. 040 Section 108 Amended and 108. 1 Added — Board of Appeals. 

Section 108 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

Citv Council sits as Apf, ' t '§ q, ppeals to the decisions or determinations made bv the buildine

qf icial/ fire marshal. or fire code official relative to the aDDlication and interpretation of the fire d

Ln the qa..te..of the decision d

Section 108. 1 of the CFC is added to read as follows, 

code.

108, 11 Lin'iitations on authoriL A aj: flication for appgal shall be based on a claim that the intent of 11,'Os
code or the rules IeRallv adoDted hereunder have been incorrectIv interpreted, the orovisions of this

code do not fullv ai) i) lv, or an eauivalent method of protection or safety isg ol osecl. The board shall not

have authority to waive requirements of this

15. 26. 050 Section 109. 4 Amended – Violation Penalties

Section 109. 4 is amended to read as follows: 

the reauirements thereof or who shall erect install alter, reopir or do work in violation of the anDroved

construction documents or lawful directive of the fire code official. or.of a_p g.nLt or certificate used

under Drovisions of this code. shall be euiltv of an infraction, Dunishable bv a fine of not more than

that a violation continues after due riotice has been served shall be deemed a sepmraLc, of"to.vi,s The

t or or defects within a reasonable tirnehall be rcKjoirecl to corred— 

as determined by the fire code official, 

15. 26. 060 Section 111. 4 Amended – Failure to Comolv

Section 111. 4 Failure to (: otnply. AnV Derson,_ who shall co.9,,tinlyle"' any work having,, h'e_e_n,' s' e_rved with a

onsafe condition, shall be liable to a hoe of not less, than 11' 250 00 dollars or more than ','Lt

Drovided for in the Lemon Grove MuniciDal Code Set' lion 1. 12. 010tc), 

15. 26. 070 Section 113 Amended and Added— Schedule of Fees

Section 113. 2 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

113. 2 Schedule of fees. I -he permit fees for all oermits authorized bv this code shall he as listed in the

ity of Lemon Grove Master F(-,' e Schc,(Jullq' 

b| 



Attachment A

Lemon Grove Fire DeDartment to protp—ct the public from fire or hazardous substances and sittiations as

allowed bv the general laws of the State of California and the Lemon Grove MuniCiDal Code, 

with the

Health and Safetv Code Section 13000 et sect- anv individual who acts neRli2entiv or in violation of the

law arict thereby requires the Jurisclichoi ne

or hazardous substance shall be liable for reimbursements to the agency he costs incurred. 

in accordance with Government Code Sections 5315 hrough 53158 idual who is undeir tho

influence of an alcoholic beverage or anv drug or the combined influence of an alcoholic beverage or

that influence, proximately causes any incident and thereby requires, thc!A encyl o ide an

Section 113. 8 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

of Lemon

Grove Fire DeDartment to protect the public from fire. hazardous substances and dangerous situations

ds, allowed under the Lemon Grove midbyt Lie laws of the State of Cahf(.'irn a. 

Section 113. 9 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

Section 113. 9 Cumulative Remedies, Th(.' rernedies contjhq, d in this code are cumulative and incAusive of

other rernedies, contained in the Lemon Grove Municif" al Code, Nothipf here,in prevents the City

or apf,'w ) riate enforcement officer frornjaqt gLnj7 t!y,, retnedies sel out in' Chaptors 1 12 _ 114, 

1. 24 or anv. qth er rernedy at law or equity to address violations of this code. NothiqE
prevent the ai) plicatiori of civil remedies authorized bv Lemon Grove Municinal Code Section

15. 26. 080 Section 202 Amended — Definitions. 

d

Accessory Structure is a building or structure us(,,!d to shelter or SUD ort anv material, eauiDment, 

fire from

the vegetative growth to anv structure: this inckjdes ground fuels which are anv native or landscape

vegetation not considered a tree and generally in contact with the ground, 

Fire Authoritv Having Jurisdiction ( FAHJ) is the designated entitV Drovicling enforcement of fire

regulations as thev relat to planning. construction. and develODment. This entitv mav | fire

fire, 



Fire Hazard is F.Inythnim, lhia increases or could create ari increase of the hazard or menace of fire toa

j r L?at e r ( k,L, ree t ,, a n custogwily recognized as normal i,, perso,t.),sjri th po bfic service e! Iaaij

in Dreventing, SUDDressing,.-, delay,. . ................... ...... —, q t inguisMmRjfre or anything or act which could obstruct. delay. hinder or
interfere with the operations of the fire deoartment or egress of occu,[,-Li the event of fire, interfere .......... ...  . . .. with the .... .. .. .  .. the . . . .............  ..................... 

Ft, tcd Modification Zone is a strip of land where Lon ha j njhinqecl, modified or

both and oartially or totally replaced,with aDDroved drought tolerant, fire resistant. and/ or irrigated
plants to provide an acceptable level of risk from vegetation fires. Fuel modification reduces radiant andfrom
convective heat, thereby reducing the amount of heat exoosure on the roadwav or structure and

providing fire stApf (,, ssion forces a safer area in which to take action. 
11, 11- 1 . ........... I' ll, I  

Hazardous Fire Area is aily geographic area maDped by the State or local iurisdiction as a high or very
hieh fire hazard area, oras set forth by the FAHJ that contains the tvoe anal condition of vegetation, 

mmjq[joaraghy weather structUre d( Illsicy,' q pot haliv ......... Ta. I _ prat(-- 11 increase the ) pLssibiftyof, taticir) 

conflagration fires shall be considered a hazardous fire area, 
ww

Heavv Timber Construction as described in the California Building Code. 

of .site Roadway ikj,Aay, j2_ pnvgte road used for fire ar?L),,krjj,u,sa,ccess frorn a
aril Nr l rrtl.. road ....to the boundar 0 tine rty. 

On- site Roadwav is a road. street. Dublic highway, private road, or driveway used for fire apparatus
access within the boundaries of the subiect orooertv or land division, 

lor t Flav4ljL Iurisrr . .......... .............. 04 ntlrtr. Auifl, Iq fiedtion(PA 411S, ti a0tho , jLc2-,tilatin, ' and enforcingIll" 

olanninR and/ or construction standards. 

Response Time is the elaDsed time from the fire department' s receiDt of the first alarm to when the first

fire unit arrives at the scene. 

Travel time is the estimated time it would take for a responding aRencv to travel from the fire station to

the furthest structure in ,,,) proposed develODment Droiect. determinedbyMeasurinE the safest,, most

directaDDrODriate, and reliable route with consideration given to safe opqr,,qing speeds for heavy fire

apparatus. 

Vegetation Conflagrati - o - n is - an uncontr , oiled fire sDreading through vegetative fuels. and exposing and

consuming structures in the advancing path of fire. 

15. 26. 090 Section 503. 2. 1 Amended - Dimensions. 

Section 503. 2. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

Dinriensions, Fi,re, aj! I,aratus access roacJs shall hiive an unobstructed impnoved nw, 

less Hyp"I twelity ( Mfeet, exqej, r!, ily ( r,' siderjtjal driveways not exceeding_ 50 Ig0ji"O'en th

frorn tltlr t yik lar! Jght -a- wily and se,rvin,p, no more Lhan tw siri, NF., farrIJI W IIA elli' j?, shallhave, rninimum

of sixteen ( 16) feet unobstructed improved width. Anv of the following, which h a vese,Pa,ratecl lanes of

one way traffic: gated entrances with card readers: guard stations or center medians are allowed, 

Drovided that each lane is not less than fourteen ( 14) feet wide. All fire appAratus access roads shall
I ........... . . . .. . . . ................................... — - . . . . . . . . .... . . . . ........................................... 

have an unobstructed vertical clearance of not less than thirteen feet six inches WWI. Vertical

I



a.. ___ 
eased when. in the opinion of the fire code official verticalclearance or road widths shall be increased - 

anoaratus access. clearances or roadwidthsare not adequate to provide fire, 

Except. k U carr i i u v. l of O"te fire code official. Vertical clearance Ottroa i

lonRm.,. es not impair access by fire apparatus. In cases where the vertical clearance hasas the reduction do............................. ........_ 
a....m. — 

been reduced, ap roved sins shall be installed and maintained indicating„ the amount of vertical
clearance, 

de  15. 26. 100 Section 503. 3. 1 Added — Fire Lane Designation, 

Section 503. 3. 1 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

03 . 1 Fire lane designation. Where the fire code official determines that it is necessary to ensure
adeauate fire access, the fire code official may designate existing roadways as fire access roadways as

provided by Vehicle Code Section 22509. 1 ( p ublic)

mor
a)_( private)_, 

15. 26. 110 Section 505. 1 Arne nded— Premises Identification. 

Section 505. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

Section S05. 1 Address lade ntrfication and Address Numbers Approved numlarars and/ or addresses shall

be placed on all new and existin s . ,,,, 

plainly visiblebuildinr?s and at aporopnate additional locations as to be pl y

v

and leeib„le from the street or roadway > thenrooerty from either direction „of a„pproach. Saidfrontin

rrraiar ilaers l°rall co,„ntrast with their background and, shall i'ne L the following mminimustandards as 1c) 
n.. 

size: minimum three inches ( 3") hieh with a one- half inch stroke for individual suites and
imr3rtrhiei t , rr`iuraimi,um four inches ( 4"')._?.tigh with a one -(tall, strait ie for resin: e itial buildll. . S,' 

minimum erfzht Inches (. innhigh with_a one- half inch N"") stroke for comlmnercial multi -residential
buildi

TT„  m
d necessary then,gs, and industnalwbuildings. Additional numbers shall be reauired when°. deems ..... r_. 

fire code official, such as rear access doors, buildinfI corners. and entrances to commercial centers. The

fire code official may require larger address numbers basedonvisibility and the needs of emergencv
response personnel, 

15. 26. 120 Section 505. 3 Added— Response Map Updates. 

Section 505. 3 ofthe CFC is added to read as follows: 

5. 3 Response MaoUfar.iatps. Anvgew development wh rh n of i- mergpn.cy

a., response maps by virtue of new structures,hydrantsroadways or similar features shall be required to
ara gide ma u ar' C ita s irr„ a is g q a ak rr l aa tiia(_ wrth arrentmrmlc x prtment maplairlg sr rvic s, a and shall ) el..._. _._ _ _ . i I.., _ l m .... rpe

15. 26. 130

or
e. 

all respWonse maps, charged a reasonable fee for updating

15 m ........ ........... — .. 

Boxes. 26 130 Section 506. 1 Amen a Kev Bo ... s

Section 506. 1 of the CFC is <rmended to read as follows: 

reµ required. All central station monitored fire detection systems and fire sprinkler systems506.,1 Whe — 
n site in an approved location In addition whereshall have an approved eraueren key access box o _______ _ .... _ F

access to or withi n a strut true or an area is restricted because of secured openines or where immediatem

access is necessary for life sa... ln or fire -fighting purposes., the fire code official is authorized to require a

kev box to be installed in an approved location. The key box shall be of an approved tv.pe listed in

17- 



accordance with UL 1037, and shall contain keys to gain necessary access as required by the fire code

official, 

15. 26. 140 Section 507. 5. 1. 1 Amended— Hydrant for Standpipe Systems. 

Section 507. 5. 1. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

501. 5... l... i.. Hyf' lYP t...for Su"Indl l fu" w  I rp:.IrPlu ". I rk r 1'^ a I l „ t" 1, li ipi y" Y..._ Pnstallecl n

accordance with Section 905 shall have a fire hydrant within fifty (50) feet of the fire department
connection. 

g' t?tir lY. The dira......`tan ._.. lhall ) c faa grtri) trd Ufa ( rwflk kikw'. C1.. t Iffft 1fIlvrt kt ir fitf coagi :.. 

official. 

15. 26. 150 – Section 605. 11. 1. 3. 3 Amended – Smoke Ventilation

Section 605. 11. 1. 3. 3 of the CFC is amended to read as follows - 

J without stnok e and heiq

Yernoyap... a . r ĉl...b( kCsection 910, a.P.. P. a.y
in dislan c? IPV either axis in order to l rc,"aLe, 9otldnikNG" 5 ?( 1r FYVC'1BYIIlaINV91N! 

2. In buildings or structures with an automatic fire sprinkler system, or with smoke and heat removal

a I: Nc tPkrol lk by _; B section 9_t10,. rY", stta I be not ±.' t' r I frr orNr_ I N. nclred and fifty { t")Qjlee( j

one -hundred and fifty (150) feet in distance in either axis in order to create opportunities for fire

department smoke ventilation operations. 

15. 26. 160 Section 903. 2 Amended— Where required. 

Section 903. 2 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

903. 2 Where required. Approved automatic fire sprinkler systems are required in all new structures, and

in locations described in Sections 903. 2. 1 through 903. 2. 12 where a change of occupancy occurs. Fire

tlaYC' rYLnrs, kL,jrtition i and ' 4till' s, r@" ga d,less of rating, shall rk' o be CI nsidere'; a1 r E 9l:'.a3t66 _ C ailY" aiLe I' NL1lli. ing(r

Irlr ' nLli of t--xs of sprinkler lequiPY' Y' iNe1' ts. Ille2.zaninesr shall be i cl1. WdrI d in the total square

lcl al  ply r lli Yulatiintt For arlrliiiarYs iii rnklie" 1 Iln Yrt It atYtrl lk' iliCY laYl Ya, a ern alrutoitYallj( fiPl" s,, ltinklerfa " ..... m.. ................ i.. m..................:.......... m.................. f..,..........,....:_ 

me.g installed in at Y,. orclance Section, 903. 2 alynhl be lgr. girc"d to be in", alh rl throui,' Tool 1' ructt e
when the added square footage has caused deficient fire flow in the available water supply as required

per section 507. 3, or where hydrant spacing is deficient. 

Additions to R- 3 and U occupancies will require an automatic fire sprinkler system installed in

accordance with 903. 2 thr&,kugh°'kciw tllc entire ili.YYlePiY' Y, when the added 5("'Ju to lootatte is nicsrc, than

of the existing building area and the combined square footage has created deficient fire flow in the

available water supply as required per section 507. 3, or when the added square footage is more than

50% of the existing square footage and the fire hydrant spacing is deficient. The fire code official may

require an automatic sprinkler system be installed in buildings where no water main exists to provide

the required fire flow or where a special hazard exists such as: poor access roads, grade and canyon

iYiml ikl hC . ._... h1les91' eler Oin five 5) 1J,iles d tli(_fire (:Je ar rn-(_,nt When -- 
1r .- 

s . —,_._-.-.. _.__ _.. M

fire sprinklers are required under additions, this shall mean the entire structure or structures shall be



r el.r.r. i. l . lmr ri vwrntlA fire _^] rinklers The fire code offs all rr ay..l., rwrluigtp tha othe rote tive measures be taken

based on existing conditions and/ or potential hazards. 

Exceptions: 

1. Unless required by other sections of this code, non- residential occupancies not reater than onem.. 

thousand ( 1 000).
n mmm

n or as determined b.v the firesquare feet which are of ignition -resistant construction _ 

code official.....to not preset a significant fire hazard. 

2 AgOclulturOl l) UHdin€- L ( qn t.qrcte.d..of„wood or rq° etal fram,es over w dch iab6c or similar material is
stretched, which are uicicLtlly used as green houses are exempt from the automatic sprinkler

reauireme nts unless physically connected to other structures. 

Unless r( N4uir° reel by other se„ctions of tYtis eerrlw  rr ssr l.v sl(' a,tctures less than 500 square feet arl

rtc;rt dr tr rrrrNroe* ei to b a si nWia.an irr, hikLi , hV the ( prow r.ode gic_A r.l, 11

Added— Fueld cation ' tatipn modification. 15. 26. 170 Section 3318 Amodification or v„ _ 

Section 3318 of the CFC is added to read as follows: 

Section 33„18 Fuel Modification or Vegetation Modification

construction. AnV person doing construction of a kind which3318. 1 Fuel modificatia eazone during constr„ 

reµauiresa permit under this code or the building code shall install a fuel modification zone as approved by
the fire code official,„ prior to allowing an combustible material to aq„ jvep on the site and shall maintain
the zone the duration of the oroiect. n15.

26. 180 Section 5001. 5.1. 1 Added— HMMP Approved Location. Section

5001.5.1. 1 of the Ci"C is added to read as follows: 500 _

s materials management plan HMMP shall be 15 1 1 HMMP ap moved location. The hazardousi _. placed

in an approved ) ociition. in_a security box or other method of storage as approved by the fire code
official or des„ igpatecl representative., 15.

26. 190 Section 5704.2.9- 6. 1 Amended— Location where above ground tanks ar"ro i ite, . Section

5704.2.9. 6. 1 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: Location

where a„bove.:t ..... _ pr ... Class II liquids in above.- groundtanks are prohibited Storage of Class I and µ

trOWI( i t4rrles Outside of buildirr s. is.....rol-dbMuml excep  
a  .. d at Irrhm r rmr s eWla a ifir d as commercial or industrial. 

Amended where tanks are prohibited, 15 26 200 Section 5706. 2. 4.4 Ame

Section 57G° 6. 2. 4.4 of l:he CFC is amended to re irei as follows: 

5706. 2. 4. 4 Location + w here above around tanks are prohibited. Storage of Class I and Class II liauids in
gs is prohibited except for zones classified as commercial orabove ground tanks outside of buildin - 

industrial. 

15. 26. 210 Section 58062: Amended— Limitations.. 

Section 5806. 2 of the CFC is amended to read as follows: 

19- 



5806.2 Limitations. Sror iEe of flammable cryogenic fluids in stat„ onary containers outside of buildingsis
prohibited except for zones classified as commer(,Jal or industrial, 

15. 26. 220 Section 6104. 2 Amended, - Maximum capacity within established limits. 

Section 6104. 2 of the CFC is amended to road - 5 follows., 

6104. 2 Maximum „
mcapacitywithin established limits. The geographiclimits in which the bulk storage of

lia,uefied petroleum gas is prohibited for the protection ofheavilyi popular d and congested areas is

hereb established as iurisdiction limits of the City 1 Sept for areas zoned for industrialY m ,. mL
1l` Lemon Grove ex

use. 

Chapter 15. 28 EXISTING BUILDING CODE

g '. l 24 of the California1,5,.118,.0„1O Adoption of the 2Q1„6 California Existing Building Code, Part 10, Title„ m w 

Code of „Regulations. 

The California......... _ . ........
m ., ....... 

withoutExisting Building Code. 2016 edition, Chapter 15 28 is adopted by reference wi,,..... m. 

change to„ Buil ...... d Construction Title 15 of the Lemon GiovcM„, Muni Sinal Code. 

15, 30. 010 Adoption of the 20.16 California Building Code, Part 11a Title 24 of the California Core, 

of Regulations. 

There is adopted and incorporated by reference herein as the city green building code for the purpose

of prescribinregulations in the City of Lemon Grove for imoroved public health safety and general

welfare, by enhancing the desig „ n and construction of buildin s through the useof building concepts
hayinga. reduced negative impact or positive environmental impact and encourage sustainable

f ."........ r i uwBuildi. 11 Staiiif."Jards Code Part 11. Title 24 of Plrriri.atruction ar clirrm the 2016 CaliforniaCalifiritia t _._ .. 

C allforvsia ¢""'O Ne ( A I ej', uJ tions a portion of the 2t 6 Cailifo1j" l Ed] bl l r , lapdards Code, as definer$ in

the (_a,lifornial He iLtl_i and t(qy Code Section 18901, ce[, „ a , iztT ryi ej')rq ided l rwthwis Cha 1t
i .... I.. i design. the City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code all construction of buildings shall comply with the „ 

p y y building or structure, unlessOperation construction, use and occu ancv of ever newt constructed

µµµµµµµµwin
conformance with Green Building Codeotherwise indicated in this code shall be w ------- 

published bv_the California Building Standards Commission, 

Code

California15.32. 010 Adoption of the. 2016 California Reference Standards Code Part f 2 Title 24 of the Cali .o_nia

Code of Regulations. 

f tro r rli1ign C l... ad rat, gl l refer i ., .... i lt lu_ California Reference Standards C:. iai SCI;, tu1R er 15 32 is 4i'ar wig i., 
n„ 

change to Buildings and Construction Title 15 of the Lemon Grovf Municipal Code„, uct.„ _._._-_.._ 

20- 



Attachment A

Qjppiter 1538 ABATEMENT OF DANGEROUS BUILDINGS

15. 38,.,0,10 Adoption of the Uniform Code, for

mAbatement
of Dangerous Buildings. ines. 

There is adopted and incorporated by reference herein as the city code for the Abatement of
Buildings

e, 

ding a method._  —..... with and in addition toDangerous Buildin s ( for the our ose of providing a to be cumulative

any other remedyorovided by the building code, housing code or otherwise available law,µ
whereby buildingsor structures which fromany cause endanrrer the life. limb health, morals. property. safety
or welfare pants may be required to be repaired vacatedordemolished) of the eneral public or their

occu „ 

m the Urdforrn Code for Abatement of Dan" erous lllldiflgS, t i 7..1.ditwfnfr l,gl°Ilwlw l atelf and .fishedl,

lw the International Code Council, including such provisions as are hereinafterad. ded deleted or

amended., 15. 38.020 Deletions, revisions and

additions. The deletinrSa rPvicinnc nnrl mrlrlitinnc cat forth I. n.., (11 r1 Ina 205 and 8,01 and rhnntarc4 Sections 2 1, 2

2 b end v bra merle to +ha I in,frrr Cnrla for the Abatement ofDani erntls Br i! d!",s, 10ri enc

1QQA1

T 15. 38. 030 Section 201

amended.. e Uniform Abatement of Dangerous Buildings is amended to readas Section 201 of th . m_Code for the

Abatem

follows: Sec. 201. (a) Administration. The directorof development services is hereby authorized to
enforce the provisions of this

code. The directorof development services shall have the power to render „interpretations of this code „

and to adopt and enforce rules and regulations suwlen , pental to this code as he or she mav deem
necessary

y in order to clarify he application of the Drovisions of this code. Such interpretations rulesand

t........._.... _ E"*
r.... hicrnrla raai it inn, c shall ha ..... K.. 

I. , at.,... a,.. mh... lB ., in conform, t with the Intent

Mew b) Insoectlons.mThe health officer, the fire marshal. the building official and the director

of development services or their des_ I> neer are hereby authorized to„

make
wsuch inspections and take

such actions as may be required to enforce the nrovisions of this

code.. c) Right of Entry. Whenever_ necessary to make an inspection to eWorce anof f the

provisions of this code or w,. _. s ._ —.....  sized whenever ...... orof development services or the director's

authorized representative„ has reasonable cause to believe that there exists in any„building or upon any,p,„

remises anv condition or code violation which makes such V nalldinEor premises unsafe dangerous or
hazardous, the director ofwdweyelopment services or the director's authorized representative may enter such
building or premises at all reasonable times to Inspect the same or to perform anyduty imposed upon

the rinlrnri al.. fla f y la ron h  Ivii cws bythis code i latyided that II ^ Io Ni, Inifrill  r r r Ir I td ye l e:...rt , r i iW.

d.,. the authorized represenu ive shall first makea reasonable effort to locate the, owner or other
persons havingchargeor control of the building or premises and request entry. If such entry is refused, 

thee director's authorized representative, shall have recourseto directorof development services, or

th every remedy provided by law to secure

entry. i, Authorized representative shall incluthe officers and their, deslEnees named in Sartion 201 b.

i. and their authorized Inspection

Dersonnel. 



Attachment A

15. 38. 040 Section 202 amended. 

Section 202 of the Uniform Code for the Abatet,rien,t of Dan s amended to read asperous Buildings i

follows'. 

Sec. 202. All buildings or portions thereof which are determined afte,r, iiispL, tion by the director of

services to b!L(hqWtq,'qs as defined in this code are heret) degared ,to be yqAjtjc

nuisances and shall be a , 4,j!y--Et.Pjir, 4' f,-,Iii3billtation, demolition or removal in ziccord,, nce with the
procedure specified in Section 401 of this code. 

15. 38. 050 Section 204 amended. 

Section 204 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Building sjamended to read as
I-- ............ 

follows: 

Sec. 204. All buildinjzs or structures within the scope of the code and all construction or work for

Which a permit is required shall be subiect to inspection by an Authorized Representative in accordance

with and in the manner provided by this code and Sections 110 and 1704 of the 2016 California BuildinR

Code. 

15. 38. 060 Section 205 is deleted. 

Section 205 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings is deleted from the code. Uniform

Chapter 4 amended. 

Chapter 4 of the Uniform ngCode for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings is amended to read as

follows: 

CHAPTER 4

NOTICES AND ORDERS OF DIREC1 OR OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

General

Sec. 401. La, j_,Cq,M,m, ncement of Proceedings. Whenever the director of development services has
inspected or cause to be inspected anv building and has found and determined that such building is abuildingI — — — -- — ------------- - 

d divector shall commence r oceedings to cau µby 1I mr, vacation or

demolition of the building. qL _ g_ 

Notice and Order. The director of d(? VelOPment services shall issue a notice and order

direct(,A to 1, fie reclord owner of the buildinf,,,, and order Ali til C,: r , ontairi Tb_q not c( 

1. The street address and a lepal description sufficient for identification of the -PreM.i.se.s,,y,p.q n, legal . -- .............. description . . . ......... 

which the building is located. 

2, A statement that the director of development services has found the buildingto be

Aa mwgrpqs with a bricj and concist,-, description of the conditions found to rendet lhc bujl jrdangerot,,Is
under the provisions of S(,,bction 302 of this code

3. A statement of the action requinil to be taken as determined by the director of

development services. 

M



Attachment A

Ci if the director of develODment services has determined that the b ilding or structure must

be repaired. the order shall reouire that all reauired permits be secured therefor and the work ohvsicallv

con'imenced within such t t to exceed 60 clays from the date of, thc qr je zind conig[ple hi

such time as the director of development services shall determine is rea so,na"ble under all of t he

NO If the director of develODment services has determined that the b

vgLq re uire thot the buildirie or structure shall L) e vi,'Acate(] within a time certain

from the date of the order as determined bv the director of development services to be reasonable. 

iii) If the director of clevelooment services has determined that the buildinR or structure must

be demolished. the order shall reauire that the buildinR be vacated within such time as the director of

that all required Dermits be secured therefor within 60 days from the date of the order. and that the

4. Statements advisinR that if anv reciuired reDair or demolition work ( wit[ iout vacation also

being required) is not commenced within the til' I' le SDecified. the director of development services: 

i) will order the buildinL, vacated and posted to prevent further occuDancv until the k is

thereofcompleted, 
and

hil may costs ag4irst the propertyproceed to cause the work to',he. d9'ne and charg

or its owner, 

5. Statements advisin

i) that an\ person havin

notice and order or anv action of the director of develODment services to the city council. provided h

appeal is made in writing as provided in this code and filed with the city clerk within 10 days from the

date of service of such notice and order: and

i i) that failure to appeal will constitute a waiver of all riRht to an administrative hearine and

determination of the

Service of Notice and Order. The notice and order, and anv amended, o SUDPl mental notice

and order, shall be served Upon the record owner and Dosted on the DroDertv; and one coov thereof

shall be served on each of the followinR if known to the dire,clo.r, of development services or disclo.,.selld

from official public records: the holder of anv mot Ig g, or deed of trust or other lien or encumbrance of
record; the owner or holder of anv lease of record; and the holder of any other estate or lecal interest of

record in or to the buildinea or the land on which it is located. The failure of the director of development

hereunder as to anv other Derson duiv served or relieve anv such person from ar clut or obliRation

f this



assessment roll of the county or as known to the director of clevelonment services. if no address of anv

such Derson so aDDears or is known to the director of clevelopmen services. then a copy of the notice

of an s( ') j)crsqq 1p rq,ceive such notice shall not affect tl-w validity- pf a'ay

1, Service in the manner herein 1) rovided Shall be

effective on the date of mailing. 

Proof of Service. Proof of service of the notice and order -, h 11 he

declariniz the time, date, and manner in which service was made. The declaration. toeether with anv

receipt card returned in acknowledRment of receipt bv certified mail shall be affixed to the coDv of the

notice and order retained bV the director of clevel oment services. 

Recordation of

demolishedSec. 
402. If Compliance is not had with the order within the time soecified therein. and no appeal has

t g,p,Li ancl hirriel filed _ the director of develop q services sliall file in the office of the coun1y

qnri Iii) that tkn nWnor has been co notified, Whenever the corrections ordered shall thel-enftnr have

been completed or the building demolished so that it no longer exists as a dangerous building on the

DrODerty described in the certificate, the director of clevelooment services shall file a new certificate

with the county recorder certifvinR that the building has been d corrections

have been made so that the building has been demolished or all reguired corrections have been made
so that the, 1-) Llildirq!, is ever is Opproll, 

Repair, Vacation and Demolition

Sec. 403, 

maintainedi 
Any building declared a dangerous buildin1g, under this code shall be made to comply with

i) The buildine shall be re aired in accordance with the current buildine code or other current

i i) The buildinR shall be demolished at the ontion of the building owner: or

iiii If the buildine does not constitute an immediate,,,drRer to the life, limb, property or safety

of the Dublic it mav be vacated, secured and



Attachment A

DO NOT ENTER

UNSAFE TO OCCUPY

It is a misdemeanor to occupV this building or to remove or deface this notice. 

Director of Development Services. the Citv of Lemon Grove

b) Compliance. Whenever such notice is posted, the director of development services shall

hiClUde a riotificalkin thereof in the no' lice and order issued In him or her under Subsection ft)j

Section 401, reciting the emergency and specifving, the conditions which necessitate the posting. No

to reoair. demolish or remove such building uncler, p Mit. No person shall remove or deface any such

notice after it is posted until the required repairs. demolition or removal [ avt- been completed and a

15. 38. 080 Chapter 5 amended. 

ChaDter 5 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangprous Buildi I J5,"arnencled to read as

General

Section 501. ( a) Form of ADDeal. AnV Derson entitled to service under Section 401( c) mav anoeal anv

or,,a - i action of thc.,! chrector of development services under this cocle b h j..,pwith the

qf the date of the written not ce. rhe wri ten
appeal U contain the following: 

2. A brief statement in ordinary and concise lanRuaize of the SDecific order or action protested, 

together with any material facts claimed tc) support the contention of the

3, A brief statement in ordinary and concise language of the relief soup 1- 1- the . __ ons why

it i' S c aimed the - retested order or action should b rev r ed modified or citk- Aticp cnt ncirin

The sivnatures of all Darties named as appellants and their official mailing addresses.. 

c) Scheduling and Noticinv ADDeal Hearing. The date of.the, hea,ring shall not be less than 10
di,,,rk, Written notice, of the

appellant bv the citv clerk either bv caus'mg a co,l,,Iy f such notice to be dto h

Ma



j,'? q 2ll or,,by" Mai ill a 0 _ pf,tqgf Hjd, addresst d to the JLwLTdWmtatflle address111y — -  j - 11 , I . , 

shown on the appeal. 

d) Hearing Procedures. Hearing procedures shall be governed in the same manner as

administrative citation appeal hearings in accordance with Section 1. 24. 100 of the Lemon Grove
Municipal Code. 

e) Hearing Officer. Hearing Officer appointment and procedures shall be governed in the same
11- 111 ...... . ....... ...................... . . . . . . . . ........ 

manner as administrative citation hearing officer appointment and procedures in accordance with

Section 1. 24. 090 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. 

Effect of Failure to A

Section 502. Failure of anv person to file an appeal in accordance with the provisions of Section 501

shall conslAute a waiverm)f 0jLqj,')ersoWs tiglq' tc all Adrilinistrativc, hea6ng - ationor" the

notice and order, or any portion thereof. 

Staving Order Under Appeal

Section 503. Except for vacation orders made pursuant to Section 403, enforcement of any notice

and order of the director of development services issued under this code shall be staved during the

pendency of an appeal therefrom which is properly and timely filed, 

15. 38. 090 Chapter 6 deleted. 

Chapter 6 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings is deleted from the Code. 

15. 38. 100 Chapter 7 amended. 

Chapter 7 of the Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous Buildings is amended to read as

follows: 

Chapter 7

ENFORCEMENT OF THE ORDER OF THE DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Compliance

Sec. 701. ( a) General. After any order of the director of development services made pursuant to thi: 
I . ..... ........... ..... ...... ...... ...... ...... 

code shall have become final, no person to whom anv such order. l.s.-directed sha I llall, rl,eele,ct, or-ref use

t,ollolb,e"v.an,v..su,ch..o.rder...A,n,v.,s.uc,h pe' rson who fails to COMDIV with anv such order is F! uiltv of a
misdemeanor. 

b) Failure to Obey Order. if, after any order of the director of development services made

pursuant to this code has become final, the person to whom such order is directed shall fail. neglect orcode . . . ................................................................................................................. ............ 

refuse to obev such order, the 9direct r of development services may ( i) cause such person to bedirector ...... 

prosecuted under subsection ( a) of this section or ( ii) institute anv aDDrODriate action to abate such

building as a public nuisance. 

c) Failure to Commence Work. Whenever the required repair or demolition is not commenced

within 30 days after anv final notice and order issued under this code becomes effective: 

26- 



1. The director of development service s shall cause the buildine described in such notice and

order to be vacated bV DOsting_ al_each Pntrance thereto a notice di

removalDANGEROUS
BUILDING

DO NOT OCCUPY

it i,, a misdemeanor to OCCUpy - or to remove or deface thir notice, 

Director of Development Services, the City of Lemon Grove

No per q!jshall occupy any building which has been' p- ttq_js specified in this subsection, 

NO Derson shall remove or deface anv such notice SO DOsted until the reDairs. demolition or

provided,

9rdered by the director of development services have been COMDleted and a Certificate of Occupancy

issued pursuant to the provisions of the Building Code. 

3. The director of development services rnay, in addition to any other remedy herein

cause the buildinv to be repaired to the extent necessary to correct the cloInd-itio-ns, which -render h
buildinv danRerous as set forth in the notice and order: or. if the notice and order reauired demolition, 

rubble d debris

therefrom removed and the lot cleaned, Anv such repair or demolition work sl"iall be accomolished and

t he cost tl"Iereof paid and recovered in the manner hereinafter l"irovided inthis codc-' An ' s, n' 

realized fruni th(, s, fle of anv Such the demolition thereof, over and above the cost of

Extension of Time to Perform Work

Spc, 702. Upon receint of an anolication from the person required to conform to the ordpr and an

to exceed an additional 120 days. within which to cornDlete said rer)air. rehabilitation or demolition, if

the director of develODment services determines that Such an extension of time | not create or

Interference with Repair or Demolition / k Prohibited

Sec. 703. No person shall obstruct. iMDede or interfere with anv officer, emplovee, contractor. or

irl e resi II z'Ir y hifs been rder d, r pjqirq], vacated or demolished under t 1 e 1, if

this code: or Mith anv_person to whom such buildin , has been lawfully
this code, whenever such officer, emplovee, contrac[or or authorized reDresentative of this iuriscliction, 

Derson having an interest or estate in such buildiniz or structure, or Durchaser isepgag. 0_in the work of

Ee pqLring. vacating and reDairing. or demolishing any -,;tjch,,b,uildinLJ. Dursuant to the Drovisions of this

code, or in performing anv necessary act Dreliminary to or incidental to SLICh work or authorized or

code,directed pursuant to this

3. 5. 38. 100 Section 801 amended. 

Section 801 of the Unih.jrrn Code for the Abatement of Dangerous, Builci.ops ir, ;,mended to re;—ld a, 

27- 



Attachment A

Sec. 80L.( q)"Prq em.clure, When any work of repair or demolition is to be done pursuant to Section
701( c) 3 of this code. the work shall be accomplished by personnel of this iurisclic" tion or bV private

contract under the direction of the director of development services. Plans and soe(' jfications therefor

t h e director of dev_e Io e LV 1, h e mYLJuesor W5 ierj' f')Leserq 4 i.-' e, Ig--'--j,,'jjI . . . ..... --qyJL

eMDIOV such architectural and engineering assistance on a contract basis as he/ she may deem

reasonably necessaryif anv part of the work is to be accomplished by private contract, stanclard-pu.blic
works contractual procedures shall ke followed, 

b) Costs, The cost of such work shall be paid from the repair and clemolitiorif ind, and may be
made a Special assessrpent against the DrODertv involved, or mav be made a personal obligation 191fth-

e

prqpqr j wrier vvhich, Ci body of this ju, igli, tign ck" rmin
1- 122-M-11 VSAUK- ij " A

M



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 4

Mtg. Date .- November15, 2016
Dept. City Attornev

Item Title: Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and Personnel), Chapter

2. 04 ( City Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officers) 

Staff Contact: James P. Lough, City Attorney

Recommendation: 

Conduct second reading, by title only, and adopt Ordinance No. 442 ( Attachment A) 

amending the Title II, Chapter 2. 04 of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. 

Item Summary: 

On November 1, 2016, the City Council introduced Ordinance No. 442 ( Attachment A), an

ordinance amending Title II, Chapter 2. 04 pf the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. This Ordinance

This Ordinance clarifies areas of responsibility for management under the Council -Manager Form
of Government applicable in Lemon Grove. It assigns management responsibilities of the

Treasurer and City Clerk to the City Manager. It also clarifies management responsibilities over

intergovernmental relations. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Exempt, Section... ..... 

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Ordinance No. 442

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 



Attachment A

ORDINANCE NO. 442

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
AMENDING SECTIONS 2. 04. 060 ( POWER OF APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL) AND

2. 04. 070 ( INTERNAL RELATIONS AND COORDINATION OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL

SERVICES) OF THE LEMON GROVE MUNICIPAL CODE) 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove has adopted the Council - 
Manager Form of Government; and

WHEREAS, the management of officers and employees under the Council -Manager
Form of Government should be consistent across various employment positions to provide

public accountability; and

WHEREAS, the role of intergovernmental institutions has increased dramatically since
the formation of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council recognizes the expanded role that intergovernmental
cooperation plays in the governance of the City of Lemon Grove and the San Diego region; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined to clearly delineate the roles and
responsibilities of the City Manager in managing intergovernmental affairs on a day- to- day basis
under the direction of the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined to clarify the roles of public safety
personnel under the Council - Manager Form of Government. 

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016, the Lemon Grove City Council introduced and
conducted the first reading of Ordinance No.442; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove hereby ordains as
follows: 

Amendments to Chapter 2. 04. 060, is hereby added to the City of Lemon Grove Municipal
Code to read as shown in Exhibit A. 

INTRODUCED by the City Council on November 1, 2016. 

2" d Reading by the City Council on November 15, 2016. 

M



Attachment A

EXHIBIT A

2. 04. 060 Powers and duties

The city manager shall be the administrative head of the government of the city under the
direction and control of the city council except as otherwise provided in this chapter. He or she
shall be responsible for the efficient administration of all the affairs of the city, which are under
his or her control. In addition to his or her general powers as administrative head, and not as a

limitation thereon, it shall be his or her duty and he or she shall have the powers set forth in the
following subsections: 

A. Law Enforcement. It shall be the duty of the city manager to enforce all laws and
ordinances of the city and to see that all franchises, contracts, permits and privileges granted by
the city council are faithfully observed. 

B. Authority Over Employees. It shall be the duty of the city manager, and he or she shall
have the authority to control, order and give directions to all heads of departments and to
subordinate officers and employees of the city under his or her jurisdiction through their
department heads. 

C. Power of Appointment and Removal. It shall be the duty of the city manager to, and he
or she shall appoint, remove, promote and demote any and all officers and employees of the
city, subject to all applicable personnel ordinances, rules and regulations except for the city
attorney or who shall serve at the pleasure of the city council. 

D. Administrative Reorganization of Offices. It shall be the duty and responsibility of the city
manager to conduct studies and effect such administrative reorganization of offices, positions or

units under his or her direction as may be indicated in the interest of efficient, effective and
economical conduct of the city' s business. 

E. Ordinances. It shall be the duty of the city manager and he or she shall recommend to
the city council for adoption such measures and ordinances as he or she deems necessary. 

F. Attendance at Council Meetings. It shall be the duty of the city manager to attend all
meetings of the city council unless at his or her request he or she is excused therefrom by the
mayor individually or the city council. 

G. Financial Reports. It shall be the duty of the city manager to keep the city council at all
times fully advised as to the financial condition and needs of the city. The city manager shall
retain the services of a finance director or person who has responsibility over city finances who
shall also serve as the city' s treasurer. 

H. Budget. It shall be the duty of the city manager to prepare and submit the proposed
annual budget and the proposed annual salary plan to the city council for its approval. 

I. Expenditure Control and Purchasing. It shall be the duty of the city manager to see that
no expenditures shall be submitted or recommended to the city council except on approval of the
city manager or authorized representative. The city manager, or authorized representative, shall
be responsible for the purchase of all supplies for all the departments or divisions of the city. 

J. Investigations and Complaints. It shall be the duty of the city manager to make
investigations into the affairs of the city and any department or division thereof, and any contract
or the proper performance of any obligations of the city. Further, it shall be the duty of the city
4- 



Attachment A

manager to investigate all complaints in relation to matters concerning the administration of the
city government and in regard to the service maintained by public utilities in the city. 

K. Public Buildings. It shall be the duty of the city manager and he or she shall exercise
general supervision over all public buildings, public parks, and all other public property, which

are under the control and jurisdiction of the city council. 

L. Contractors. It shall be the duty of the city manager, or designee, to exercise
management and control over contractors providing city services. 

M. Additional Duties. It shall be the duty of the city manager to perform such other duties
and exercise such other powers as may be delegated to him or her from time to time by
ordinance or resolution or other official action of the city council. ( Ord. 10 § 7, 1977) 

2. 04. 070 Internal relations and coordination of intergovernmental services. 

A. Council -Manager Relations. The city council and its members shall deal with the
administrative services of the city only through the city manager, except for the purpose of
inquiry, and neither the city council nor any member thereof shall give orders or instructions to
any subordinates of the city manager. The city manager shall take his or her orders and
instructions from the city council only when sitting in a duly convened council meeting. No
council member shall give any orders or instructions to the city manager. 

B. Departmental Cooperation. It shall be the duty of all subordinate officers and
the city attorney to assist the city manager in administering the affairs of the city efficiently, 
economically and harmoniously. 

C. Subject to the direction and control of the City Council, the city manager, or designee, 
shall manage all intergovernmental contracts, grant agreements and joint powers agreements

on behalf of the City of Lemon Grove, or its subsidiary agencies, with other governmental
agencies. The city manager, or designee, shall manage contracts with agencies including, but
not limited to, the State of California, County of San Diego, Heartland Communications
Authority, Heartland Fire and Rescue, San Diego County Sheriff' s Department, San Diego
Metropolitan Wastewater Authority, and the San Diego Association of Governments. For the

purposes of providing public safety services to the citizens of Lemon Grove, the city manager
shall supervise the appointed Fire Chief of Heartland Fire and Rescue as to all matters involving
the City of Lemon Grove. The city manager shall work with the commanding officer of the
Lemon Grove substation of the county of San Diego Sheriff' s department in the implementation
of the contract providing police services to the City of Lemon Grove. All references to " police" 
services in this Municipal Code shall mean the services provided by the San Diego Sheriff's
department to the City of Lemon Grove. The City Manager, or designee, shall also provide
support and assistance to Council -appointed members of Joint Powers Authorities and

Intergovernmental Agencies in the performance of their duties. 

D. Attendance at Commission Meetings. The city manager may attend any and all
meetings of any commission, board, task force, focus group or committee ( collectively " advisory
body") created by the city council, upon the manager' s own volition or upon direction of
the city council. At such meetings, which the city manager attends, he or she shall be heard by
the advisory body as to all matters upon which the city manager wishes to address the
members thereof, and shall inform said members as to the status of any matter being
considered by the city council. The city manager shall cooperate fully with the members of all
advisory bodies created by the city council. ( Ord. 433 § 1, 2015; Ord. 10 § 8, 1977) 

r,5.. 



Attachment A

2. 32. 030 Definitions. 

As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated°: 

Appropriate unit" means a unit established pursuant to Section 2. 32. 100. 

City" means the city of Lemon Grove, California, a municipal corporation, and where
appropriate herein, " city" refers to the city council, the governing body of the city, or any duly
authorized management employee as herein defined. 

Consult or consultation in good faith" means to communicate orally or in writing for the
purpose of presenting and obtaining views or advising of intended actions. 

Day" means calendar day. 

Employee" means any person regularly employed by the city excluding persons elected by
popular vote. 

Employee, confidential" means an employee who is privy to decisions of city management
affecting employer- employee relations. 

Employee, management" means any employee having significant responsibility for
formulating and administering city policies and programs, including but not limited to the
following positions: 

1. City manager; 
2. Development services director; 

3. Public works director; 

4. Finance director; 

6. City clerk; and
5. City attorney. 

Employee, professional" means employees engaged in work requiring specialized
knowledge and skills attained through completion of a recognized course of instruction, 

including but not limited to attorneys, physicians, registered nurses engineers, architects, 
teachers and various types of physical, chemical and biological scientists. 

Employee organization" means any organization which includes employees of the city and
which has as one of its primary purposes representing such employees in their employment
relations with the city. 

Employer- employee relations" means the relationship between the city and its employees
and their employee organization, or when used in a general sense, the relationship between city
management and employees or employee organizations. 

Firefighter" means a uniformed employee of the fire department

Impasse" means: 

1. A deadlock in the annual or periodic discussions between a majority representative and
the city over any matters concerning which they are required to meet and confer in good faith, or
over the scope of such subject matter; or

2. Any unresolved complaint by an affected employee organization, advanced in good
faith, concerning a decision of the municipal employee relations officer made pursuant to
Sections 2. 32. 090, 2. 32. 100 or 2. 32. 110. 

6



Attachment A

Majority representative" means an employee organization, or its duly authorized
representative, that has been granted formal recognition by the municipal employee relations

officer as representing the majority of employees in an appropriate unit. 

Mediation or conciliation" means the efforts of an impartial third person, or persons, 

functioning as intermediaries, to assist the parties in reaching a voluntary resolution to an
impasse, through interpretation, suggestion and advice. Mediation and conciliation are

interchangeable terms. 

Meet and confer in good faith" ( sometimes referred to in this chapter as " meet and confer" or

meeting and conferring") means performance by duly authorized city representatives and duly
authorized representatives of an employee organization recognized as the majority
representative of their mutual obligation to meet at reasonable times and to confer in good faith

regarding matters within the scope of representation, including wages, hours and other terms
and conditions of employment, in an effort to: 

1. Reach agreement on those matters within the authority of such representatives; 
2. Reach agreement on what will be recommended to the city council on those matters

within the decision- making authority of the city council. 
This does not require either party to agree to a proposal or to make a concession. 

Municipal employee relations officer" means the city' s principal representative in all matters
of employer-employee relations designated pursuant to Section 2. 32. 120, or his duly authorized
representative. 

Peace officer." As this term is defined in Section 830 of the California Penal Code. 

Recognized employee organization" means an employee organization which has been

acknowledged in writing by the municipal employee relations officer as an employee
organization that represents employees of the city. The rights accompanying recognition are
either: 

1. " Formal recognition," which is the right to meet and confer in good faith as the majority
representative in an appropriate unit; or

2. " Informal recognition," which is the right to consultation in good faith by all recognized
employee organizations. 

Scope of representation" means all matters relating to employment conditions and
employer- employee relations, including but not limited to wages, hours and other terms and
conditions of employment. City rights ( Section 2. 32. 050) are excluded from the scope of
representation. ( Ord. 327 § 1, 2004) 


